

August 29, 2014

Secretary of the Commission Missouri Public Service Commission 200 Madison Street, Suite 500 Jefferson City, MO 65102-0360

RE: Notice of Election and Withdrawal of CenturyLink Communications, LLC Long Distance Pursuant to §392.461, RSMo

Dear Secretary of the Commission:

Section 392.461 allows telecommunications companies, upon notice to the Missouri Public Service Commission ("Commission"), to elect to be exempt from the requirement that they offer retail services to residential or business end users only through tariff, and to withdraw such tariffs. However, the law requires them to publish generally available retail prices on a website.

CenturyLink Communications, LLC hereby gives the Commission notice of its election to be exempt from tariff filing requirements relating to, and of its intent to withdraw, the following tariffs:

CenturyLink Communications, LLC P.S.C. MO #1 CenturyLink Communications, LLC P.S.C. MO #4 CenturyLink Communications, LLC P.S.C. MO #7 CenturyLink Communications, LLC P.S.C. MO #8

CenturyLink respectfully requests that the Notice of Election and Withdrawal shall become effective October 1, 2014. CenturyLink will make available its rates, terms and conditions for it's for the above referenced retail telecommunication services in rate schedules located on its website at www.centurylink.com/tariffs. Affected customers were advised at least thirty days in advance of CenturyLink's withdrawal of the above referenced tariffs and of the website at which the rate schedules are available.

If you have any questions regarding this filing, please call Sharon Alvarado at (303) 992-5836.

Respectfully submitted,

Lawarra Lumon

Lawanna German

Attachments

Lawanna German

Tariff Manager

Lawanna.German@centurylink.com

Voice: (303) 992-5837 Fax: (720) 578-2912

JL-2015-0065

(T)

(T)

(T)

ADOPTION NOTICE

CenturyLink Communications, LLC hereby adopts, ratifies, and makes its own, in every respect as if the same had been originally filed by it, all tariffs filed with the Public Service Commission, State of Missouri, by Qwest Communications Company, LLC d/b/a CenturyLink QCC prior to April 1, 2014.

EFFECTIVE DATE: May 5, 2014

ISSUE DATE: April 23, 2014

P.S.C MO. No. 1

Qwest Communications Company, LLC d/b/a CenturyLink QCC

1st Revised Adoption Notice Cancels Original Adoption Notice

(N)

(D)

(N)

(N)

ADOPTION NOTICE

Effective April 1, 2011, Qwest Communications Company, LLC registered the fictitious name CenturyLink QCC. Effective August 8, 2011, Qwest Communications Company, LLC began operating under the name CenturyLink QCC. As such, Qwest Communications Company, LLC d/b/a CenturyLink QCC hereby adopts, ratifies, and makes its own, in every respect as if the same had been originally filed by it, all schedules, rules, notices, concurrences, schedule agreements, divisions, authorities or other instruments whatsoever, filed with the Missouri Public Service Commission, State of Missouri, by or adopted by Qwest Communications Company, LLC between January 2, 2009 and August 8, 2011.

By this notice, Qwest Communications Company, LLC d/b/a CenturyLink QCC also adopts and ratifies all supplements or amendments to any of the above schedules, etc., which Qwest Communications Company, LLC, d/b/a CenturyLink QCC, has heretofore filed with said Commission.

ISSUE DATE: July 1, 2011 EFFECTIVE DATE: August 8, 2011

By:
CANCELLED
May 5, 2014
Missouri Public
Service Commission

LN-2014-0311, JX-2014-0424

Jeffrey P. Wirtzfeld Regional Director, Policy and Law 1801 California St. Denver, CO 80202 FILED
Missouri Public
Service Commission
XN-2012-0004, JX-2012-0005

(N)

(N)

ADOPTION NOTICE

Qwest Communications Company, LLC hereby adopts, ratifies, and makes its own, in every respect as if the same had been originally filed by it, all schedules, rules, notices, concurrences, schedule agreements, divisions, authorities or other instruments whatsoever, filed with the Missouri Public Service Commission by Qwest Communications Corporation.

By this notice it also adopts and ratifies all supplements or amendments to any of the above schedules, etc., which Qwest Communications Corporation has heretofore filed with said Commission.

ISSUE DATE: November 4, 2008 EFFECTIVE DATE: January 30, 2009

CANCELED
August 8, 2011
Missouri Public
Service Commission
XN-2012-0004, JX-2012-0005

TITLE SHEET

MISSOURI INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFF NO. 8 OF

CenturyLink Communcations, LLC

(T)

(T)

(T)

whether offered under that name, or the trade or brand name CenturyLink

This tariff contains the descriptions, regulations, and rates applicable to the furnishing of service and facilities for telecommunications services provided by CenturyLink Communications, LLC, within the State of Missouri. This tariff is on file with the Missouri Public Service Commission and copies may be inspected, during normal business hours, at the Company's principal place of business.

CenturyLink Communications, LLC, operates as a competitive telecommunications company as defined by Case No. TA-94-155 within the State of Missouri.

ISSUE DATE: April 23, 2014 EFFECTIVE DATE: May 5, 2014

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JL-2015-0065 By: Chantel Mosby FILED
Director – Regulatory Operations Missouri Public
100 CenturyLink Drive Service Commission
Monroe, Louisiana 71203 LN-2014-0311, JX-2014-0424

Qwest Communications Company, LLC d/b/a CenturyLink QCC

2nd Revised Sheet No. 1 Cancels 1st Revised Sheet No. 1 (N)

.

TITLE SHEET

MISSOURI INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFF NO. 1

OF

Qwest Communications Company, LLC,

d/b/a CenturyLink QCC

(N)

(N)

whether offered under that name, or the trade or brand name CenturyLink

(D)

This tariff contains the descriptions, regulations, and rates applicable to the furnishing of service and facilities for telecommunications services provided by Qwest Communications Company, LLC (Qwest), d/b/a CenturyLink QCC, within the State of Missouri. This tariff is on file with the Missouri Public Service Commission and copies may be inspected, during normal business hours, at the Company's principal place of business.

(T)

Qwest Communications Company, LLC, d/b/a CenturyLink QCC, operates as a competitive telecommunications company as defined by Case No. TA-94-155 within the State of Missouri.

(T)

ISSUE DATE: July 1, 2011 EFFECTIVE DATE: August 8, 2011

By: CANCELLED May 5, 2014 Missouri Public Jeffrey P. Wirtzfeld Regional Director, Policy and Law 1801 California St. Denver, CO 80202 FILED
Missouri Public
Service Commission
XN-2012-0004, JX-2012-0005

the Company's principal place of business.

TITLE SHEET

MISSOURI INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFF NO. 1 OF Qwest Communications Company, LLC (C) As of January 30, 2009, Qwest Communications Company, LLC adopts in its entirety without change to processes, offerings, rates, terms or conditions this tariff, Interexchange Telecommunications Tariff No. 1, from its predecessor, Qwest Communications Corporation. (N) This tariff contains the descriptions, regulations, and rates applicable to the furnishing of service and facilities for telecommunications services provided by Qwest Communications

Qwest Communications Company, LLC operates as a competitive telecommunications company as defined by Case No. TA-94-155 within the State of Missouri.

Company, LLC (Qwest) within the State of Missouri. This tariff is on file with the Missouri

Public Service Commission and copies may be inspected, during normal business hours, at

ISSUE DATE: November 4, 2008 EFFECTIVE DATE: January 30, 2009

CANCELED
August 8, 2011
Missouri Public
Service Commission
XN-2012-0004, JX-2012-0005

By: Jeffrey P. Wirtzfeld Regional Director, Policy and Law 1801 California St. Denver, CO 80202 (C)

Original Sheet No. 1

23617713

Alig 3 ISS

And o sees

TITLE SHEET

MISSCUR! Publia Barvica Comminaio

MISSOURI INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFF

OF

Qwest Communications Corporation

This tariff contains the descriptions, regulations, and rates applicable to the furnishing of service and facilities for telecommunications services provided by Qwest Communications Corporation (Qwest) within the State of Missouri. This tariff is on file with the Missouri Public Service Commission and copies may be inspected, during normal business hours, at the Company's principal place of business.

Qwest Communications Corporation operates as a competitive telecommunications company as defined by Case No. TA-94-155 within the State of Missouri.

ISSUE DATE: AUG 3 1995

EFFECTIVE DATESEP 2

CANCELLED
January 30, 2009
Missouri Public
Service Commission
TN-2009-0168; JX-2009-0322

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity
Director
Qwest Communications Corporation
555 17th Street
Denver, Colorado 80202

1st Revised Sheet No. 2 Replaces Original Sheet No. 2

WAIVER OF RULES AND REGULATIONS

III .. 2 1995

Pursuant to Case No. TA-94-155, the following statutes and rules have been waived for purposes of offering telecommunications services as set forth herein.

STATUTES

| Section 392.240(1) | Rates-reasonable average return on investment |
|--------------------|---|
| Section 392.270 | Property Valuation |
| Section 392.280 | Depreciation |
| Section 392.290 | Issuance of stocks and bonds |
| Section 392.310 | Issuance of stocks and bonds |
| Section 392.320 | Issuance of stocks and bonds |
| Section 392.330 | Issuance of stocks and bonds |
| Section 392.340 | Reorganization |

COMMISSION RULES

| 4 | CSR | 240-10.020 | Income on depreciation fund investments | |
|---|-----|--------------------|---|---|
| 4 | CSR | 240-30.010(2)(C) | Posting exchange rates at central offices | |
| 4 | CSR | 240-30.060(5)(B-0) | Minimum filing requirements (rate | |
| | | | increases) | |
| 4 | CSR | 240-32.030(1)(B) | Exchange boundary maps | |
| 4 | CSR | 240-32.030(1)(C) | Records of access lines | |
| | | 240-32.030(2) | Records kept within the state | |
| 4 | CSR | 240-32.050(3-6) | Telephone directories | |
| 4 | CSR | 240-32.070(4) | Coin telephones | |
| 4 | CSR | 240-33.030 | Inform customer of lowest priced service | |
| 4 | CSR | 240-30.040(1-3) | | N |
| 4 | CSR | 240-30.040(5-6) | | N |
| 4 | CSR | 240-33.040(5) | | N |

FLED

DEC 13 (355)

MO. PRICERMINE STEM.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

DEC 1 3 1995

ISSUE DATE: November 3, 1995

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity

Director

Qwest Communications Corporation

555 17th Street

Denver, Colorado 80202

October 1, 2014
Missouri Public
Service Commission
JL-2015-0065

Original Sheet No. 2

RECEIVED

AUG 3 1995

WAIVER OF RULES AND REGULATIONS

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Pursuant to Case No. TA-94-155, the following statutes and rules have been waived for purposes of offering telecommunications services as set forth herein.

STATUTES

| Section 392.240(1) | Rates-reasonable average return on investment |
|--------------------|---|
| Section 392.270 | Property Valuation |
| Section 392.280 | Depreciation |
| Section 392.290 | Issuance of stocks and bonds |
| Section 392.310 | Issuance of stocks and bonds |
| Section 392.320 | Issuance of stocks and bonds |
| Section 392.330 | Issuance of stocks and bonds |
| Section 392.340 | Reorganization |

COMMISSION RULES

| 4 CSR 240-10.020 | Income on depreciation fund investments | | | |
|--------------------------|---|--|--|--|
| 4 CSR 240-30.010(2)(C) | Posting exchange rates at central offices | | | |
| 4 CSR 240-30.060(5)(B-0) | Minimum filing requirements (rate | | | |
| | increases) | | | |
| 4 CSR 240-32.030(1)(B) | Exchange boundary maps | | | |
| 4 CSR 240-32.030(1)(C) | (C) Records of access lines | | | |
| 4 CSR 240-32.030(2) | Records kept within the state | | | |
| 4 CSR 240-32.050(3-6) | Telephone directories | | | |
| 4 CSR 240-32.070(4) | Coin telephones | | | |
| 4 CSR 240-33.030 | Inform customer of lowest priced service | | | |

CANCELLED

DEC 131995

BY 1st R.S. D

Public Service Commission
MISSOURI

ISSUE DATE AUG 3 1995

EFFECTIVE DATE: SEP 2 1955

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity

Director

Qwest Communications Corporation

555 17th Street

Denver, Colorado 80202

95 - 385 Public Service COMM

| Original Adoption Notice | Page Number | |
|--|----------------------------------|-----|
| | | |
| Title Sheet | 1 | |
| Waivers Granted | 2 | |
| Table of Contents | 3 | |
| Tariff Format | 4 | |
| Explanation of Symbols | 5 | |
| Section 1 - Rules and Regulations | 6 | |
| Undertaking of the Carrier Limitations Liability of the Company Interruption of Service Obligations of the Customer Availability of Service/Facilities for Maintenance, Testing and Adjustments Payment and Billing Discontinuance of Service Special Arrangements | | |
| Section 2 - Definitions | 16 | |
| Section 3 - Description of Service and Rates | 20.1 | |
| One Plus Service WATS Service SilverCard Travel Service 800 Service Point-to-Point Services | 21 23 25 26 28 | (D) |
| Conference Calling Service Connections Calling Card Affinity Programs Cellular Service E-Z Save Alliance Program | 32 33 34 35 36 37 | (D) |

ISSUE DATE: February 2, 2011 EFFECTIVE DATE: March 4, 2011

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JL-2015-0065 By: Jeffrey P. Wirtzfeld Regional Director, Legal Issues 1801 California St. Denver, CO 80202

| Original Adoption Nation | Page Number | (NI) |
|--|--|------|
| Original Adoption Notice | | (N) |
| Title Sheet | 1 | |
| Waivers Granted | 2 | |
| Table of Contents | 3 | |
| Tariff Format | 4 | |
| Explanation of Symbols | 5 | |
| Section 1 - Rules and Regulations | 6 | |
| Undertaking of the Carrier Limitations Liability of the Company Interruption of Service Obligations of the Customer Availability of Service/Facilities for Maintenance, Testing and Adjustments Payment and Billing Discontinuance of Service Special Arrangements | | |
| Section 2 - Definitions | 16 | |
| Section 3 - Description of Service and Rates | 20.1 | |
| One Plus Service WATS Service SilverCard Travel Service 800 Service Point-to-Point Services Prepaid Calling Card Service Conference Calling Service Connections Calling Card Affinity Programs Cellular Service E-Z Save Alliance Program | 21 23 25 26 28 29 32 33 34 35 36 37 | |

ISSUE DATE: November 4, 2008 EFFECTIVE DATE: January 30, 2009

Cancelled March 4, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0395

| Title Sheet | Page Number 1 | |
|--|--|-----|
| Waivers Granted | 2 | |
| Table of Contents | 3 | |
| Tariff Format | 4 | |
| Explanation of Symbols | 5 | |
| Section 1 - Rules and Regulations | 6 | |
| Undertaking of the Carrier Limitations Liability of the Company Interruption of Service Obligations of the Customer Availability of Service/Facilities for Maintenance, Testing and Adjustments Payment and Billing Discontinuance of Service Special Arrangements | | (N) |
| Section 2 - Definitions | 16 | |
| Section 3 - Description of Service and Rates | 20.1 | |
| One Plus Service WATS Service SilverCard Travel Service 800 Service Point-to-Point Services Prepaid Calling Card Service Conference Calling Service Connections Calling Card Affinity Programs Cellular Service E-Z Save Alliance Program | 21 23 25 26 28 29 32 33 34 35 36 37 | |

ISSUE DATE: February 13, 2007 EFFECTIVE DATE: March 15, 2007

CANCELLED
January 30, 2009
Missouri Public
Service Commission
TN-2009-0168; JX-2009-0322



| | Page Number | |
|---|--|-----|
| Title Sheet | 1 | |
| Waivers Granted | 2 | |
| Table of Contents | 3 | |
| Tariff Format | 4 | |
| Explanation of Symbols | 5 | |
| Section 1 - Rules and Regulations | 6 | |
| Undertaking of the Carrier Limitations Liability of the Company Interruption of Service Obligations of the Customer Availability of Service/Facilities for Maintenance, Testing and Adjustments Payment and Billing Discontinuance of Service | | |
| Section 2 - Definitions | 16 | |
| Section 3 - Description of Service and Rates | 20.1 | |
| One Plus Service WATS Service SilverCard Travel Service 800 Service Point-to-Point Services Prepaid Calling Card Service Conference Calling Service Connections Calling Card Affinity Programs Cellular Service E-Z Save Alliance Program | 21 23 25 26 28 29 32 33 34 35 36 37 | (T) |

ISSUE DATE: September 29, 2006 EFFECTIVE DATE: October 30, 2006



Missouri Public Service Commission MO2006-011



| Title Sheet | Page | Number 1 | |
|---|------|-------------|-----|
| Wai vers Granted | | 2 | |
| Table of Contents | | 3 | |
| Tariff Format | | 4 | |
| Explanation of Symbols | | 5 | |
| Section 1 - Rules and Regulations | | 6 | |
| Undertaking of the Carrier Limitations Liability of the Company Interruption of Service Obligations of the Customer Availability of Service/Facilities for Maintenance, Testing and Adjustments Payment and Billing Discontinuance of Service | | | |
| Section 2 - Definitions | | 16 | |
| Section 3 - Description of Service and Rates One Plus Service WATS Service Silver Card Travel Service 800 Service Prepaid Calling Card Service Conference Calling Service Connections Calling Card Affinity Programs Cellular Service E-Z Save Alliance Program | | 20. 1 | (T) |

ISSUE DATE: March 14, 2006

MO2006-005

EFFECTI VE DATE: April 14, 2006

Cancelled

By:

October 30, 2006 Missouri Public

Service Commission



Qwest Communications Corporation

6th Revised Sheet No. 3 Replaces 5th Revised Sheet No. 3

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page Number Title Sheet 1. Waivers Granted 3 100 / 2 - 100 Table of Contents Tariff Format Explanation of Symbols Section 1 - Rules and Regulations Undertaking of the Carrier Limitations Liability of the Company Interruption of Service Obligations of the Customer Availability of Service/Facilities for Maintenance, Testing and Adjustments Payment and Billing Discontinuance of Service Section 2 - Definitions 16

21

Section 3 - Description of Service and Rates

One Plus Service WATS Service

SilverCard Travel Service

800 Service

Prepaid Calling Card Service

Conference Calling Service

Connections Calling Card

Affinity Programs

Cellular Service

E-Z Save

Alliance Program

Program 901

Connections II Calling Card

Count on Qwest

Qwest Connections - Residential

Qwest Connections - Business

Program 902

Program 527

Operator Services

ISSUE DATE: May 27, 1997

Special Promotional Offerings

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Cancelled

April 14, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission

Mr. Joseph T. Garrity BY: Director

Qwest Communications Corporation

555 17th Street

Denver, Colorado 80202

Creze,

Missouri Public Service Commission

N

Qwest Communications Corporation

5th Revised Sheet No. 3 Replaces 4th Revised Sheet No. 3

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| Page Number 3 1996 **MISSOURI** **Jubic Savice Commission** **3 **4 **5 |
|--|
| *MISSOURI Public Sawice Commission 3 |
| 3 4 |
| 4 |
| |
| 5 |
| |
| 6 |
| |
| 16 |
| 21 |
| O2 1997 R.S. #3 vice Commission N N N N N N N N |
| |

ISSUE DATE: December 6, 1996

Special Promotional Offerings

EFFECTIVE DATE: January 6, 1997

124 - 6 1997

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity

Director

Qwest Communications Corporatino.PUBLICSERVICECOMM 555 17th Street

Denver, Colorado 80202

Owest Communications Corporation

4th Revised Sheet No. 3 Replaces 3rd Revised Sheet No. 3

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page Number 1996 Title Sheet MISSOURI Public Service Commission Waivers Granted Table of Contents Tariff Format Explanation of Symbols Section 1 - Rules and Regulations 6 Undertaking of the Carrier Limitations Liability of the Company Interruption of Service Obligations of the Customer Availability of Service/Facilities for Maintenance, Testing and Adjustments Payment and Billing Discontinuance of Service

Section 2 - Definitions

16

Section 3 - Description of Service and Rates

21

One Plus Service WATS Service SilverCard Travel Service 800 Service Prepaid Calling Card Service Conference Calling Service Connections Calling Card Affinity Programs

Cellular Service E-Z Save

Alliance Program Special Promotional Offerings CANCELLED

Ν Ν

FILED

JUL - 7 1996

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

ISSUE DATE: May 13, 1996

EFFECTIVE DATE:

JUL 07 1996

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity

Director

Qwest Communications Corporation

555 17th Street

Denver, Colorado 80202 Owest Communications Corporation

3rd Revised Sheet No. 3 Replaces 2nd Revised Sheet No. 3

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Title Sheet

Waivers Granted

Table of Contents

Tariff Format

Explanation of Symbols

Section 1 - Rules and Regulations

Undertaking of the Carrier Limitations Liability of the Company Interruption of Service Obligations of the Customer Availability of Service/Facilities for Maintenance,

Testing and Adjustments Payment and Billing Discontinuance of Service

Section 2 - Definitions

Section 3 - Description of Service and Rates

One Plus Service WATS Service SilverCard Travel Service 800 Service Prepaid Calling Card Service Conference Calling Service Connections Calling Card Affinity Programs Cellular Service

Special Promotional Offerings

Page Number

RECEIVED

JAN 5 1995

 $_{5}$ MISSOURI

Public Service Commission

6

16

21

CANCELLED

EFFECTIVE DATE: February 4, 1996

N

ISSUE DATE: January 5, 1995

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity

Director

Qwest Communications Corporation

555 17th Street

Denver, Colorado 80202 FEB 4 1996: 96-213

FILED

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Qwest Communications Corporation

2nd Revised Sheet No. 3 Replaces 1st Revised Sheet No. 3

TABLE OF CONTENTS

MOV - 2 1995

| Title Sheet | Page Number MO.PUBLCSERVICECOMM. |
|---|-------------------------------------|
| Waivers Granted | 2 |
| Table of Contents | 3 |
| Tariff Format | 4 |
| Explanation of Symbols | 5 |
| Section 1 - Rules and Regulations | 6 |
| Undertaking of the Carrier Limitations Liability of the Company Interruption of Service Obligations of the Customer Availability of Service/Facilities for Maintenance, Testing and Adjustments Payment and Billing Discontinuance of Service | |
| Section 2 - Definitions | 16 |
| Section 3 - Description of Service and Rates One Plus Service WATS Service SilverCard Travel Service 800 Service Reported Calling Card Service | 21 |
| Prepaid Calling Card Service Conference Calling Service Connections Calling Card Affinity Programs Cellular Service Public Service Co | 95 5.#3 N mmission N RI |

FILED

DEC 13 1995

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

ISSUE DATE: November 3, 1995

EFFECTIVE DATE: L

DEC 1 3 1995

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity

Director

Qwest Communications Corporation

555 17th Street

Denver, Colorado 80202

AUG 31 1995 TABLE OF CONTENTS Page Number Title Sheet M. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM. Waivers Granted Table of Contents 3 Taritt Format Explanation of Symbols Section 1 - Rules and Regulations Undertaking of the Carrier Limitations Liability of the Company Interruption of Service Obligations of the Customer Availability of Service/Facilities for Maintenance, Testing and Adjustments Payment and Billing Discontinuance of Service Section 2 - Definitions 16 Section 3 - Description of Service and Rates 21 One Plus Service WATS Service SilverCard Travel Service 800 Service Prepaid Calling Card Service Ν Conterence Calling Service N Ν Affinity Programs

CANCELLED

Public Service Commission MISSOURI

ISSUE DATE: August 31, 1995

EFFECTIVE DATE: SESTEMBLE OF

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity

Director

Qwest Communications Corporation

555 17th Street

Denver, Colorado 80202

OCT 07

FIED

OCT -7 1995

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Original Sheet No. 3

RECEIVED

| AUG 3 1995 | |
|--|------------------|
| TABLE OF CONTENTS MISSOURI Public Service Commis Page Numbe | |
| Title Sheet1 | |
| Waivers Granted2 | |
| Table of Contents3 | |
| Tariff Format4 | |
| Explanation of Symbols5 | |
| Section 1 - Rules and Regulations6 | |
| Undertaking of the Carrier Limitations Liability of the Company Interruption of Service Obligations of the Customer Availability of Service/Facilities for Maintenance, Testing and Adjustments Payment and Billing Discontinuance of Service | |
| Section 2 - Definitions16 | |
| Section 3 - Description of Service and Rates | T T T N |
| OCT -71995 BY Jot P.S. By Jot | |

ISSUE DATEUG 3 1995

EFFECTIVE DATE:

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity

Director

Qwest Communications Corporation

555 17th Street

Denver, Colorado 80202

FFR 2 139

TT SEP 2 1995

MO PUBLIC SERVICE COMP

Section 3 - Description of Service and Rates (Continued)

| Program 901 | 42 | (T) |
|---------------------------------|----------|-------|
| Connections II Calling Card | 42 | |
| Count on Qwest | 43 | |
| Qwest Connections – Residential | 43 | |
| Qwest Connections – Business | 44 | |
| Program 902 | 45 | |
| Program 527 | 46 | |
| Product 411 | 54 | |
| Product 412 | 54 | |
| Product 445 | 54 | |
| Product 413 | 55 | |
| Product 414 | 56 | |
| Product 414 Product 415 | 56 | |
| Product 415 Product 416 | 56 | |
| | | |
| Product 417 | 57 57 | |
| Product 418 | 57 50 | |
| Product 419 | 58 | |
| Product 420 | 59 50 | |
| Charter Member Programs | 59 | |
| Product 432 | 61 | |
| Product 446 | 61 | |
| Product 100 | 62 | |
| QNC 432 Product | 63 | |
| Product 430 | 63 | |
| Product 431 | 63 | |
| Product 116 | 63 | |
| Product 123 | 64 | (T) |
| | | (M) |
| | | (D) |
| Product 425 | 65 | (N) |
| Product 426 | 65 | Ì |
| Product 435 | 65 | |
| Product 436 | 66 | |
| Optimum Rate Program | 66 | |
| Product 421 | 68 | |
| Product 422 | 68 | |
| Product 438 | 68 | |
| Product 169 | 69 | |
| Product 170 | 69 | |
| Product 601 | 69 | |
| Product 602 | 70 | (N) |
| 1 10ddct 002 | 70 | (M) |
| 1 1, C1 , N 2.2 | | (1V1) |

(M) Material moved to Sheet No. 3.2.

ISSUE DATE: September 29, 2006 EFFECTIVE DATE: October 30, 2006

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JL-2015-0065

MO2006-011



Section 3 - Description of Service and Rates (Continued)

Program 901

Connections II Calling Card

Count on Qwest

Qwest Connections - Residential

Qwest Connections - Business

Program 902

Program 527

Product 411

Product 412

Product 413

Product 414

Product 415

Product 416

Product 417

Product 418

Product 419

Product 420

Charter Member Programs

Product 432

Product 445

Product 100

QNC Product

Product 430

Product 431

Product 116

Product 123

Owest 10¢ Domestic Plan For International

Qwest Membership Plan

Qwest 200 Plan Qwest 250 Plan

Lead Flat

Web Plan

ISSUE DATE: March 7, 2006

MO2006-004

EFFECTIVE DATE: April 8, 2006

Cancelled

October 30, 2006

Missouri Public Service Commission

Jeffrey P. Wirtzfeld By:

Regional Director, Public Policy

1801 California St. Denver, CO 80202

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

(N)

Section 3 - Description of Service and Rates (Continued)

Program 901

Connections II Calling Card

Count on Qwest

Qwest Connections - Residential

Qwest Connections - Business

Program 902

Program 527

Product 411

Product 412

Product 413

Product 414

Product 415

Product 416

Product 417

Product 418

Product 419

Product 420

Charter Member Programs

Product 432

Product 445

Product 100

QNC Product

Product 430

Product 431

Product 116

Product 123

Qwest Membership Plan

Qwest 200 Plan

Qwest 250 Plan

Lead Flat

Web Plan

(M)

(M) Material moved to Sheet No. 3.2.

ISSUE DATE: July 1, 2005

EFFECTIVE DATE: August 1, 2005

Cancelled

April 8, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission MO2005-004 By: Susan A. Mohr

Regional Director, Public Policy

1801 California St. Denver, CO 80202 Missouri Public Service Commission

Section 3 - Description of Service and Rates (Continued)

Program 901

Connections II Calling Card

Count on Qwest

Qwest Connections - Residential

Owest Connections - Business

Program 902

Program 527

Product 411

Product 412

Product 413

Product 414

Product 415

Product 416

Product 417

Product 418 Product 419

Product 420

Charter Member Programs

Product 432

Product 445

Product 100

ONC Product

Product 430

Product 431

Product 116

Product 123

Owest Membership Plan

Qwest 200 Plan

Qwest 250 Plan

Lead Flat

Web Plan

Qwest Total Advantage

O.Integrity

Qwest Unlimited Calling Plan

Qwest Connect

Membership Calling Plan Qwest Choice Unlimited Plan – Residence

5 Cent Plan

300 Minute Plan

Section 4 - Special Promotional Offerings

Section 5 - Obsolete Service and Rates

Section 6 – Miscellaneous Charges and Surcharges

ISSUE DATE: March 8, 2005

EFFECTIVE DATE: April 10, 2005

(T)

(N)

(N)

By:

Susan A. Mohr

Regional Director, Public Policy

1801 California St. Denver, CO 80202

3rd Revised Sheet No. 3.1 Cancels 2nd Revised Sheet No. 3.1

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section 3 - Description of Service and Rates (Continued)

Program 901

Connections II Calling Card

Count on Qwest

Qwest Connections - Residential

Qwest Connections - Business

Program 902

Program 527

(D)

Product 411

Product 412

Product 413

Product 414

Product 415

Product 416

Product 417

Product 418

Product 419

Product 420

Charter Member Programs

Product 432

Product 445

Product 100

ONC Product

Product 430

Product 431

Product 116

Product 123

Section 4 - Special Promotional Offerings

Section 5 - Obsolete Service and Rates

Section 6 – Miscellaneous Charges and Surcharges

ISSUE DATE: August 7, 2003

EFFECTIVE DATE: September 6, 2003

By:

Crystal Herbertson

Regional Director, Policy and Law

1801 California St. Denver, CO 80202

2nd Revised Sheet No. 3.1 Cancels 1st Revised Sheet No. 3.1



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Missouri Public

Section 3 - Description of Service and Rates (Continued)

REC'D APR 05 2002

Program 901 Connections II Calling Card

Count on Owest

Service Commission

Owest Connections - Residential Owest Connections - Business

Program 902 Program 527

Operator Services

Product 411

Product 412

Product 413 Product 414

Product 415

Product 416 Product 417

Product 418

Product 419

Product 420

Charter Member Programs

Product 432

Product 445

Product 100

QNC Product

Product 430

Product 431

Product 116 Product 123

Section 4 - Special Promotional Offerings

Section 5 - Obsolete Service and Rates

Section 6 - Miscellaneous Charges and Surcharges

(N)

Missouri Public

FILED MAY 05 2002

Service Commission

ISSUE DATE: April 5, 2002

EFFECTIVE DATE: May 5, 2002

By: David Ziegler

Regional Director, Policy and Law

0 40

1801 California St. Denver, CO 80202

MO2002-003

P.S.C MO. No. 1

Qwest Communications Corporation

1st Revised Sheet No. 3.1 Replaces Original Sheet No. 3.1

Missouri Public

TABLE OF CONTENTS

REC'D JUN 04 2001

Service Commission

Section 3 - Description of Service and Rates (Continued)

Program 901

Connections II Calling Card

Count on Qwest

Owest Connections - Residential Owest Connections - Business

Program 902 Program 527

Operator Services

Product 411

Product 412

Product 413

Product 414

Product 415

Product 416

Product 417

Product 418 Product 419

Product 420

Charter Member Programs

Product 432

Product 445

Product 100

QNC Product

Product 430

Product 431

Product 116

Product 123

Section 4 - Special Promotional Offerings

Section 5 - Obsolete Service and Rates

CANCELLED

MAY 0 5 2002

By 2nd RS 3.1
Public Service Commission

MISSOURI

Missouri Public

FILED JUL 1 2 2001

Service Commission

ISSUE DATE: June 4, 2001

EFFECTIVE DATE: July 5, 200

By:

David Ziegler

Regional Director, Policy and Law

1801 California St.

Denver, CO 80202

JUL 12 2001

(N)

(N)

Qwest Communications Corporation

CIUM, Mane J. Herbeugh 10, CISB Manufley

Original Sheet No. 3.1

RECEIVED

TABLE OF CONTENTS

FEB 2 7 1998

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Section 3 - Description of Service and Rates (Continued)

Program 901

Connections II Calling Card

Count on Qwest

Qwest Connections - Residential

Qwest Connections - Business

Program 902

Program 527

Operator Services

Product 411

Product 412

Product 413

Product 414

Product 415

Product 416

Product 417

Product 418

Product 419

Product 420

Charter Member Programs

Product 432

Product 445

Product 100

QNC Product

Product 430

Product 431

Product 116

Product 123

Special Promotional Offerings

CANCELLED

JUL 1 2 2001 st R5 3.1

Public Salvice Commussion

FILED

N

Ν

N

APR 2 0 1998

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

ISSUE DATE: February 27, 1998

EFFECTIVE DATE: April 20, 1998

BY:

Mr. Joseph T. Garrity

Qwest Communications Corporation

555 17th Street

Denver, Colorado 80202

13th Revised Sheet No. 3.2 (T) Replaces 12th Revised Sheet No. 3.2

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page Number Section 3 - Description of Service and Rates (Cont'd) Product 608 78 Product 609 78 78 Product 614 78 Product 615 Product 427 79 Q.guaranteed 80 Q.biz 105 Owest Difference Calling Plan 107 All-America Plan Service 111 WorldCard Plus Calling Card 114 Transactional Toll Free 116 (N) **Owest Conferencing** 118 Enhanced 800/888 Features 119 800 Directory Assistance 123 Campus Talk Dedicated Service 128 Campus Talk Switched 129 Military Talk 130 Earthtalk 131 World Talk Dedicated Service 132 World Talk Switched 133 134 Big Planet **Owest Communications Package** 134.2 Qwest® 5¢/\$4.95 Plan 134.11 Commercial Message Telecommunications Service 134.12 Contracts / Agreements With End-User Customers 140 O.Government Network Services 141 Optional Calling Plan 149 1-800 Calling Card 150 Metro Private Line Service 156 Metro Optical Ethernet 157 Owave 158 159 **Owest Total Advantage Express Service** Web Plan 160 **Qwest Total Advantage** 161 Q.Integrity 172 Owest Express Service 181 Owest 10¢ Domestic Plan For International 182

ISSUE DATE: July 16, 2012 EFFECTIVE DATE: August 16, 2012

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JL-2015-0065

By: Chantel Mosby
Director – Tariffs
100 CenturyTel Drive
Monroe, LA 71203

FILED
Missouri Public
Service Commission
JX-2013-0039

183

Qwest Connect

12th Revised Sheet No. 3.2 Replaces 11th Revised Sheet No. 3.2

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page Number

Section 3 - Description of Service and Rates (Cont'd)

| Product 608 Product 609 Product 614 Product 615 Product 427 Q.guaranteed Q.biz Qwest Difference Calling Plan All-America Plan Service | 78 78 78 78 79 80 105 107 | (D) |
|--|--|-----|
| WorldCard Plus Calling Card | 114 | |
| Qwest Conferencing Enhanced 800/888 Features 800 Directory Assistance | 118 119 123 | |
| Campus Talk Dedicated Service Campus Talk Switched Military Talk Earthtalk World Talk Dedicated Service World Talk Switched Big Planet Qwest Communications Package Qwest® 5¢/\$4.95 Plan Commercial Message Telecommunications Service Contracts / Agreements With End-User Customers Q.Government Network Services Optional Calling Plan 1-800 Calling Card Metro Private Line Service Metro Optical Ethernet Qwave Qwest Total Advantage Express Service Web Plan Qwest Total Advantage Q.Integrity | 128 129 130 131 132 133 134 134.2 134.11 134.12 140 141 149 150 156 157 158 159 160 161 172 181 | (D) |
| Qwest Express Service Qwest 10¢ Domestic Plan For International Qwest Connect | 182 183 | |

ISSUE DATE: February 2, 2011 EFFECTIVE DATE: March 4, 2011

By: Jeffrey P. Wirtzfeld

Regional Director, Legal Issues 1801 California St.

Denver, CO 80202

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0395

CANCELLED
August 16, 2012
Missouri Public
Service Commission
JX-2013-0039

11th Revised Sheet No. 3.2 Replaces 10th Revised Sheet No. 3.2

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| | Page Number | |
|---|---|------------------|
| Section 3 - Description of Service and Rates (Cont'd) | | |
| Qwest Prepaid Card Service Product 608 Product 609 Product 614 Product 615 Product 427 Q.guaranteed Q.biz Qwest Difference Calling Plan | 71 78 78 78 78 78 79 80 105 107 | |
| All-America Plan Service | 111 | (-) |
| WorldCard Plus Calling Card | 114 | (D) |
| Qwest Conferencing Enhanced 800/888 Features 800 Directory Assistance Qwest Prepaid Card and PIN Campus Talk Dedicated Service Campus Talk Switched Military Talk Earthtalk World Talk Dedicated Service World Talk Switched Big Planet Qwest Communications Package Qwest® 5¢/\$4.95 Plan Commercial Message Telecommunications Service Contracts / Agreements With End-User Customers Q.Government Network Services Optional Calling Plan 1-800 Calling Card Metro Private Line Service | 118 119 123 124 128 129 130 131 132 133 134 134.2 134.11 134.12 140 141 149 150 156 | (D) |
| Metro Private Line Service Metro Optical Ethernet Qwave Qwest Total Advantage Express Service Web Plan Qwest Total Advantage Q.Integrity Qwest Express Service Qwest 10¢ Domestic Plan For International Qwest Connect | 156 157 158 159 160 161 172 181 182 183 | |

ISSUE DATE: October 30, 2007 EFFECTIVE DATE: November 30, 2007

Cancelled
March 4, 2011
Missouri Public
Service Commission
Md 2009 101 20395

10th Revised Sheet No. 3.2 Replaces 9th Revised Sheet No. 3.2

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| | Page Number | |
|--|-------------|-----|
| Section 3 - Description of Service and Rates (Cont'd) | | |
| Qwest Prepaid Card Service | 71 | |
| Product 608 | 78 | |
| Product 609 | 78 | |
| Product 614 | 78 | |
| Product 615 | 78 | |
| Product 427 | 79 | |
| Q.guaranteed | 80 | |
| Q.biz | 105 | |
| Qwest Difference Calling Plan | 107 | |
| All-America Plan Service | 111 | |
| Home 800 | 113 | |
| WorldCard Plus Calling Card | 114 | |
| | | (D) |
| Qwest Conferencing | 118 | |
| Enhanced 800/888 Features | 119 | |
| 800 Directory Assistance | 123 | |
| Qwest Prepaid Card and PIN | 124 | |
| Campus Talk Dedicated Service | 128 | |
| Campus Talk Switched | 129 | |
| Military Talk | 130 | |
| Earthtalk | 131 | |
| World Talk Dedicated Service | 132 | |
| World Talk Switched | 133 | |
| Big Planet | 134 | |
| Qwest Communications Package | 134.2 | |
| Qwest® 5¢/\$4.95 Plan | 134.11 | |
| Commercial Message Telecommunications Service | 134.12 | |
| Contracts / Agreements With End-User Customers | 140 | |
| Q.Government Network Services | 141 149 | |
| Optional Calling Plan 1-800 Calling Card | 150 | |
| Metro Private Line Service | 156 | |
| Metro Optical Ethernet | 157 | |
| Qwave | 158 | |
| Qwest Total Advantage Express Service | 159 | |
| Web Plan | 160 | |
| Qwest Total Advantage | 161 | |
| Q.Integrity | 172 | |
| Qwest Express Service | 181 | |
| Qwest Express service Qwest 10¢ Domestic Plan For International | 182 | |
| Owest Connect | 183 | |
| Z. Obt Comment | 105 | |

ISSUE DATE: October 22, 2007 EFFECTIVE DATE: November 21, 2007

CANCELLED
November 30, 2007
Missouri Public
Service Commission
MO2007-011

9th Revised Sheet No. 3.2 Replaces 8th Revised Sheet No. 3.2

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| | Page Number | |
|---|--|-----|
| Section 3 - Description of Service and Rates (Cont'd) | | |
| Qwest Prepaid Card Service Product 608 Product 609 Product 614 Product 615 Product 427 Q.guaranteed Q.biz Qwest Difference Calling Plan All-America Plan Service Home 800 WorldCard Plus Calling Card Project Accounting Codes (PAC) Qwest Conferencing Enhanced 800/888 Features 800 Directory Assistance Qwest Prepaid Card and PIN Campus Talk Dedicated Service Campus Talk Switched Military Talk Earthtalk World Talk Dedicated Service World Talk Switched Big Planet Qwest Communications Package Qwest® 5¢/\$4.95 Plan Commercial Message Telecommunications Service Contracts / Agreements With End-User Customers Q.Government Network Services Optional Calling Plan 1-800 Calling Card | 71 78 78 78 78 78 78 79 80 105 107 111 113 114 116 118 119 123 124 128 129 130 131 132 133 134 134.2 134.11 134.12 140 141 149 150 | (N) |
| Metro Private Line Service Metro Optical Ethernet Qwave Qwest Total Advantage Express Service Web Plan Qwest Total Advantage | 156 157 158 159 160 161 | |
| Q.Integrity Qwest Express Service Qwest 10¢ Domestic Plan For International Qwest Connect | 172 181 182 183 | |

ISSUE DATE: June 15, 2007 EFFECTIVE DATE: July 16, 2007

CANCELLED November 21, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission MO2007-005

Page Number Section 3 - Description of Service and Rates (Cont'd) **Qwest Prepaid Card Service** 71 Product 608 78 78 Product 609 Product 614 78 78 Product 615 Product 427 79 80 Q.guaranteed O.biz 105 **Qwest Difference Calling Plan** 107 All-America Plan Service 111 Home 800 113 WorldCard Plus Calling Card 114 Project Accounting Codes (PAC) 116 **Qwest Conferencing** 118 Enhanced 800/888 Features 119 800 Directory Assistance 123 **Qwest Prepaid Card and PIN** 124 Campus Talk Dedicated Service 128 Campus Talk Switched 129 Military Talk 130 Earthtalk 131 World Talk Dedicated Service 132 World Talk Switched 133 134 Big Planet **Qwest Communications Package** 134.2 Qwest® 5¢/\$4.95 Plan 134.11 Commercial Message Telecommunications Service 134.12 Q.Government Network Services 141 **Optional Calling Plan** 149 1-800 Calling Card 150 Metro Private Line Service 156 Metro Optical Ethernet 157 Qwave 158 **Qwest Total Advantage Express Service** 159 (N) Web Plan 160 **Qwest Total Advantage** 161 Q.Integrity 172 **Qwest Express Service** 181 Qwest 10¢ Domestic Plan For International 182

ISSUE DATE: February 13, 2007 EFFECTIVE DATE: March 15, 2007

CANCELLED
July 16, 2007
Missouri Public
Service Commission
MO2007-003

Qwest Connect

By: Jeffrey P. Wirtzfeld Regional Director, Public Policy 1801 California St. Denver, CO 80202



183

Metro Private Line Service

Metro Optical Ethernet

Qwest Total Advantage

Qwest Express Service

Qwest 10¢ Domestic Plan For International

Qwave

Web Plan

Q.Integrity

Qwest Connect

Page Number

156

157

158

160

161

172

181

182

183

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section 3 - Description of Service and Rates (Cont'd) **Qwest Prepaid Card Service** 71 Product 608 78 78 Product 609 Product 614 78 Product 615 78 Product 427 79 80 Q.guaranteed O.biz 105 **Qwest Difference Calling Plan** 107 All-America Plan Service 111 Home 800 113 WorldCard Plus Calling Card 114 Project Accounting Codes (PAC) 116 **Qwest Conferencing** 118 Enhanced 800/888 Features 119 800 Directory Assistance 123 **Qwest Prepaid Card and PIN** 124 Campus Talk Dedicated Service 128 Campus Talk Switched 129 Military Talk 130 Earthtalk 131 World Talk Dedicated Service 132 World Talk Switched 133 134 Big Planet **Qwest Communications Package** 134.2 Qwest® 5¢/\$4.95 Plan 134.11 Commercial Message Telecommunications Service 134.12 Q.Government Network Services 141 **Optional Calling Plan** 149 1-800 Calling Card 150

ISSUE DATE: January 15, 2007 EFFECTIVE DATE: February 15, 2007



Missouri Public Service Commission MO2007-001 By: Jeffrey P. Wirtzfeld Regional Director, Public Policy 1801 California St. Denver, CO 80202



(N)

(N)

| | Page Number | |
|---|-------------|-------|
| Section 3 - Description of Service and Rates (Cont'd) | | |
| Qwest Prepaid Card Service | 71 | |
| Product 608 | 78 | |
| Product 609 | 78 | |
| Product 614 | 78 | |
| Product 615 | 78 | |
| Product 427 | 79 | |
| Q.guaranteed | 80 | |
| Q.biz | 105 | |
| Qwest Difference Calling Plan | 107 | |
| All-America Plan Service | 111 | |
| Home 800 | 113 | |
| WorldCard Plus Calling Card | 114 | |
| Project Accounting Codes (PAC) | 116 | |
| Qwest Conferencing | 118 | |
| Enhanced 800/888 Features | 119 | |
| 800 Directory Assistance | 123 | |
| Qwest Prepaid Card and PIN | 124 | |
| Campus Talk Dedicated Service | 128 | |
| Campus Talk Switched | 129 | |
| Military Talk | 130 | |
| Earthtalk | 131 | |
| World Talk Dedicated Service | 132 | |
| World Talk Switched | 133 | |
| Big Planet | 134 | |
| Qwest Communications Package | 134.2 | |
| Qwest® 5¢/\$4.95 Plan | 134.11 | (N) |
| Commercial Message Telecommunications Service | 134.12 | Ì |
| Q.Government Network Services | 141 | |
| Optional Calling Plan | 149 | |
| 1-800 Calling Card | 150 | (N) |
| Web Plan | 160 | (M) |
| Qwest Total Advantage | 161 | (T) |
| Q.Integrity | 172 | (T) |
| | 101 | (D) |
| Qwest Express Service | 181 | (T) |
| Qwest 10¢ Domestic Plan For International | 182 | (T-M) |
| Qwest Connect | 183 | (T) |

(M) Material moved from Sheet No. 3.1.

(M1) Material moved to Sheet No. 3.3 and Sheet No. 3.4.

ISSUE DATE: September 29, 2006

EFFECTIVE DATE: October 30, 2006

Cancelled Feburary 15, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission

By: Jeffrey P. Wirtzfeld Regional Director, Public Policy 1801 California St. Denver, CO 80202



(M1)

5th Revised Sheet No. 3.2 Cancels 4th Revised Sheet No. 3.2

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page Number

Section 3 - Description of Service and Rates (Cont'd)

Qwest Total Advantage Q.Integrity Qwest Unlimited Calling Plan Qwest Express Service Qwest Connect Membership Calling Plan Qwest Unlimited 5 Cent Plan 300 Minute Plan

Qwest Choice Unlimited Plan – Business

Qwest 15 Cent Single Rate Plan Qwest Choice Long Distance Basic Plan Qwest Choice Long Distance Plus Plan Virtual Network Service (VNS)

MiCTA - Government And Education Services

By:

Section 4 - Special Promotional Offerings

Section 5 - Obsolete Service and Rates

Qwest Choice Unlimited Plan – Residence

Section 6 - Miscellaneous Charges and Surcharges

(N)

1

1

1

ISSUE DATE: August 1, 2006

EFFECTIVE DATE: September 1, 2006

Cancelled

October 30, 2006 Missouri Public

Service Commission

Jeffrey P. Wirtzfeld Regional Director, Public Policy 1801 California St. Denver, CO 80202



Page Number

Section 3 - Description of Service and Rates (Cont'd)

Qwest Total Advantage Q.Integrity

Owest Unlimited Calling Plan

Qwest Express Service

Qwest Connect

Membership Calling Plan

(D)

5 Cent Plan 300 Minute Plan

Qwest Choice Unlimited Plan - Business

Qwest 15 Cent Single Rate Plan

Qwest Choice Long Distance Basic Plan Qwest Choice Long Distance Plus Plan

Virtual Network Service (VNS)

MiCTA - Government And Education Services

Section 4 - Special Promotional Offerings 1

Section 5 - Obsolete Service and Rates

Qwest Choice Unlimited Plan – Residence (N)

Section 6 - Miscellaneous Charges and Surcharges

ISSUE DATE: June 14, 2006

EFFECTIVE DATE: July 16, 2006



By: Jeffrey P. Wirtzfeld Regional Director, Public Policy 1801 California St. Denver, CO 80202



3rd Revised Sheet No. 3.2 Replaces 2nd Revised Sheet No. 3.2

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| | Page Number | (N) |
|--|-------------|-----|
| Section 3 - Description of Service and Rates (Cont'd) | | |
| Qwest Total Advantage Q.Integrity Qwest Unlimited Calling Plan Qwest Express Service Qwest Connect Membership Calling Plan Qwest Choice Unlimited Plan – Residence 5 Cent Plan 300 Minute Plan Qwest Choice Unlimited Plan – Business Qwest Choice Unlimited Plan Qwest Plan Qwest Choice Unlimited Plan Qwest Plan Qwest Choice Long Distance Basic Plan Qwest Choice Long Distance Plus Plan Virtual Network Service (VNS) MiCTA – Government And Education Services | | (N) |
| Section 4 - Special Promotional Offerings | 1 | (T) |
| Section 5 - Obsolete Service and Rates | 1 | |
| Section 6 - Miscellaneous Charges and Surcharges | 1 | (T) |

ISSUE DATE: March 14, 2006

EFFECTIVE DATE: April 14, 2006

Cancelled

July 16, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission MO2006-005 By: Jeffrey P. Wirtzfeld
Regional Director, Policy and Law
1801 California St.
Denver, CO 80202



(N)

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION 3 - Description of Service and Rates (Cont'd)

Qwest Total Advantage

Q.Integrity

Owest Unlimited Calling Plan

Qwest Express Service

Qwest Connect

Membership Calling Plan

Owest Choice Unlimited Plan - Residence

5 Cent Plan

300 Minute Plan

Qwest Choice Unlimited Plan - Business

Qwest 15 Cent Single Rate Plan

Qwest Choice Long Distance Basic Plan

Qwest Choice Long Distance Plus Plan

Virtual Network Service (VNS)

SECTION 4 - Special Promotional Offerings

SECTION 5 - Obsolete Service and Rates

SECTION 6 - Miscellaneous Charges and Surcharges

ISSUE DATE: December 29, 2005

EFFECTIVE DATE: January 28, 2006



April 14, 2006 Missouri Public Service Commission By:

Susan A. Mohr Regional Director, Public Policy 1801 California St. Denver, CO 80202



1st Revised Sheet No. 3.2 Cancels Original Sheet No. 3.2

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section 3 - Description of Service and Rates (Cont'd)

Qwest Total Advantage
Q.Integrity
Qwest Unlimited Calling Plan
Qwest Connect
Membership Calling Plan
Qwest Choice Unlimited Plan – Residence
5 Cent Plan
300 Minute Plan
Qwest Choice Unlimited Plan – Business
Qwest 15 Cent Single Rate Plan
Qwest Choice Long Distance Basic Plan
Qwest Choice Long Distance Plus Plan
Virtual Network Service (VNS)

(N)

Section 4 - Special Promotional Offerings

Section 5 - Obsolete Service and Rates

Section 6 - Miscellaneous Charges and Surcharges

ISSUE DATE: July 15, 2005

EFFECTIVE DATE: August 15, 2005

By: Susan A. Mohr

Regional Director, Public Policy

1801 California St. Denver, CO 80202

| Section 3 - Description of Service and Rates (Continued) | (N) |
|--|-----|
| Qwest Total Advantage | (M) |
| Q.Integrity | |
| Qwest Unlimited Calling Plan | |
| Qwest Connect | 1 |
| Membership Calling Plan | |
| Owest Choice Unlimited Plan – Residence | |
| 5 Cent Plan | |
| 300 Minute Plan | (M) |
| Owest Choice Unlimited Plan - Business | N) |
| Qwest 15 Cent Single Rate Plan | Ì |
| Owest Choice Long Distance Basic Plan | |
| Qwest Choice Long Distance Plus Plan | (Ń) |
| Section 4 - Special Promotional Offerings | (M) |
| Section 5 - Obsolete Service and Rates | ` |
| Section 6 – Miscellaneous Charges and Surcharges | (M) |

(M) Material moved from Sheet No. 3.1.

ISSUE DATE: July 1, 2005

EFFECTIVE DATE: August 1, 2005

By: Susan A. Mohr

Regional Director, Public Policy 1801 California St.

Denver, CO 80202

| | age Number | |
|--|--|-----|
| Section 3 - Description of Service and Rates (Cont'd) | | (D) |
| 5 Cent Plan Qwest Choice Unlimited Plan – Business Qwest 15 Cent Single Rate Plan Qwest Choice Long Distance Basic Plan Qwest Choice Long Distance Plus Plan Virtual Network Service (VNS) and Switched Digital Service (SDS) MiCTA – Government And Education Services Qwest Unlimited | 186 188 190 191 192 193 195 199 | |
| Section 4 - Special Promotional Offerings | 1 | |
| Section 5 - Obsolete Service and Rates | 1 | |
| Q.Home Monthly Plan Fee Qwest \$0.05/\$14.95 Calling Plan 10 For 10 Q.Government Network Services TM (Option 1) Qwest Choice Long Distance – Residence Qwest Long Distance Advantage Qwest Choice Unlimited Plan – Residence LightCall Plus Option S Qwest Countdown Qwest Savings Package Qwest 1500 Package Qwest 10 Cent Flat Rate Plan Qwest Rollback Qwest \$0.05/\$8.95 Calling Plan Qwest \$0.05/\$7.95 Calling Plan Paydirect 6 Cent No Fee Qwest Membership Plan | 1 3 5 6 16 17 22 24 25 26 27 29 31 32 34 36 38 39 40 | |
| Qwest 200 Plan Qwest 250 Plan Lead Flat Qwest Unlimited Calling Plan | 41 42 43 44 | |
| Option T Home 800 300 Minute Plan Qwest 1-800-487-9378 Calling Service Membership Calling Plan | 46 47 48 49 50 | (N) |

ISSUE DATE: June 17, 2011 EFFECTIVE DATE: June 20, 2011

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JL-2015-0065 MO2011-003

| Pa | ige Number | |
|---|--|----|
| Section 3 - Description of Service and Rates (Cont'd) | | |
| Membership Calling Plan 5 Cent Plan Qwest Choice Unlimited Plan – Business Qwest 15 Cent Single Rate Plan Qwest Choice Long Distance Basic Plan Qwest Choice Long Distance Plus Plan Virtual Network Service (VNS) and Switched Digital Service (SDS) MiCTA – Government And Education Services Qwest Unlimited | 184 186 188 190 191 192 193 195 | |
| Section 4 - Special Promotional Offerings | 1 | |
| Section 5 - Obsolete Service and Rates | 1 | |
| Q.Home Monthly Plan Fee Qwest \$0.05/\$14.95 Calling Plan 10 For 10 Q.Government Network Services™ (Option 1) Qwest Choice Long Distance − Residence Qwest Long Distance Advantage Qwest Choice Unlimited Plan − Residence LightCall Plus Option S Qwest Countdown Qwest Savings Package Qwest 1500 Package Qwest 10 Cent Flat Rate Plan Qwest Rollback Qwest \$0.05/\$8.95 Calling Plan Qwest \$0.05/\$7.95 Calling Plan Paydirect 6 Cent No Fee Qwest Membership Plan | 1 3 5 6 16 17 22 24 25 26 27 29 31 32 34 36 38 39 40 | |
| Qwest Weinbership Fran Qwest 200 Plan Qwest 250 Plan Lead Flat Qwest Unlimited Calling Plan Option T Home 800 | 41 42 43 44 46 47 | |
| 300 Minute Plan Owest 1-800-487-9378 Calling Service | 48 49 | (N |

ISSUE DATE: July 9, 2010 EFFECTIVE DATE: August 9, 2010

CANCELLED June 20, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0639 By: Jeffrey P. Wirtzfeld Regional Director, Legal Issues 1801 California St. Denver, CO 80202

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0017

| | Page Number | |
|--|--|-----|
| Section 3 - Description of Service and Rates (Cont'd) | | |
| Membership Calling Plan 5 Cent Plan | 184 186 | (D) |
| Qwest Choice Unlimited Plan – Business Qwest 15 Cent Single Rate Plan Qwest Choice Long Distance Basic Plan Qwest Choice Long Distance Plus Plan Virtual Network Service (VNS) and Switched Digital Service (SDS MiCTA – Government And Education Services Qwest Unlimited | 188 190 191 192 1) 193 195 199 | (D) |
| Section 4 - Special Promotional Offerings | 1 | |
| Section 5 - Obsolete Service and Rates | 1 | |
| Q.Home Monthly Plan Fee Qwest \$0.05/\$14.95 Calling Plan 10 For 10 Q.Government Network Services™ (Option 1) Qwest Choice Long Distance − Residence Qwest Long Distance Advantage Qwest Choice Unlimited Plan − Residence LightCall Plus Option S Qwest Countdown Qwest Savings Package Qwest 1500 Package Qwest 10 Cent Flat Rate Plan Qwest Rollback Qwest \$0.05/\$8.95 Calling Plan Qwest \$0.05/\$7.95 Calling Plan Paydirect 6 Cent No Fee Qwest Membership Plan Qwest 200 Plan Qwest 250 Plan Lead Flat Qwest Unlimited Calling Plan Option T Home 800 | 1 3 5 6 16 17 22 24 25 26 27 29 31 32 34 36 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 46 47 | |
| 300 Minute Plan | 48 | (T) |

ISSUE DATE: May 17, 2010 EFFECTIVE DATE: June 18, 2010

By: Jeffrey P. Wirtzfeld

CANCELLED Regional Director, Legal Issues

August 9, 2010 1801 California St.

Missouri Public Denver, CO 80202

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2010-0656

| Page Section 3 - Description of Service and Rates (Cont'd) | e Number | |
|---|--|-----|
| Membership Calling Plan 5 Cent Plan 300 Minute Plan Qwest Choice Unlimited Plan – Business Qwest 15 Cent Single Rate Plan Qwest Choice Long Distance Basic Plan Qwest Choice Long Distance Plus Plan Virtual Network Service (VNS) and Switched Digital Service (SDS) MiCTA – Government And Education Services Qwest Unlimited | 184 186 187 188 190 191 192 193 195 199 | (T) |
| Section 4 - Special Promotional Offerings | 1 | |
| Section 5 - Obsolete Service and Rates | 1 | |
| Q.Home Monthly Plan Fee Qwest \$0.05/\$14.95 Calling Plan 10 For 10 Q.Government Network Services TM (Option 1) Qwest Choice Long Distance – Residence Qwest Long Distance Advantage Qwest Choice Unlimited Plan – Residence LightCall Plus Option S Qwest Countdown Qwest Savings Package Qwest 1500 Package Qwest 10 Cent Flat Rate Plan Qwest Rollback Qwest \$0.05/\$8.95 Calling Plan Qwest \$0.05/\$7.95 Calling Plan Paydirect 6 Cent No Fee Qwest Membership Plan Qwest 200 Plan Qwest 250 Plan Lead Flat Qwest Unlimited Calling Plan | 1 3 5 6 16 17 22 24 25 26 27 29 31 32 34 36 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 | |

ISSUE DATE: June 13, 2008 EFFECTIVE DATE: July 15, 2008

CANCELLED
June 18, 2010
Missouri Public
Service Commission
JX-2010-0656
MO2008-004

Home 800

By: Jeffrey P. Wirtzfeld Regional Director, Public Policy 1801 California St. Denver, CO 80202

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

47

| Section 3 - Description of Service and Rates (Cont'd) | Page Number | |
|---|---|---|
| Membership Calling Plan 5 Cent Plan 300 Minute Plan Qwest Choice Unlimited Plan – Business Qwest 15 Cent Single Rate Plan Qwest Choice Long Distance Basic Plan Qwest Choice Long Distance Plus Plan Virtual Network Service (VNS) MiCTA – Government And Education Services Qwest Unlimited | 184 186 187 188 190 191 192 193 195 | |
| Section 4 - Special Promotional Offerings | 1 | |
| Section 5 - Obsolete Service and Rates | 1 | |
| Q.Home Monthly Plan Fee Qwest \$0.05/\$14.95 Calling Plan 10 For 10 Q.Government Network Services TM (Option 1) Qwest Choice Long Distance – Residence Qwest Long Distance Advantage Qwest Choice Unlimited Plan – Residence LightCall Plus Option S Qwest Countdown Qwest Savings Package Qwest 1500 Package Qwest 10 Cent Flat Rate Plan Qwest Rollback Qwest \$0.05/\$8.95 Calling Plan Qwest \$0.05/\$7.95 Calling Plan Paydirect 6 Cent No Fee Qwest Membership Plan Qwest 200 Plan Qwest 250 Plan Lead Flat Qwest Unlimited Calling Plan Option T Home 800 | 1 3 5 6 16 17 22 24 25 26 27 29 31 32 34 36 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 46 47 (N |) |

ISSUE DATE: October 30, 2007 EFFECTIVE DATE: November 30, 2007

CANCELLED
July 15, 2008
Missouri Public
Service Commission
MO2007-012

By: Jeffrey P. Wirtzfeld Regional Director, Public Policy 1801 California St. Denver, CO 80202

| Section 3 - Description of Service and Rates (Cont'd) | Page Number | (N) (N) |
|--|--|----------------------------------|
| Membership Calling Plan 5 Cent Plan 300 Minute Plan Qwest Choice Unlimited Plan – Business Qwest 15 Cent Single Rate Plan Qwest Choice Long Distance Basic Plan Qwest Choice Long Distance Plus Plan Qwest Choice Long Distance Plus Plan Virtual Network Service (VNS) MiCTA – Government And Education Services Qwest Unlimited | 184 186 187 188 190 191 192 193 195 199 | (T) |
| Section 4 - Special Promotional Offerings | 1 | (M) |
| Section 5 - Obsolete Service and Rates | 1 | (M) |
| Q.Home Monthly Plan Fee Qwest \$0.05/\$14.95 Calling Plan 10 For 10 Q.Government Network Services TM (Option 1) Qwest Choice Long Distance – Residence Qwest Long Distance Advantage Qwest Choice Unlimited Plan – Residence LightCall Plus Option S Qwest Countdown Qwest Savings Package Qwest 1500 Package Qwest 1500 Package Qwest 10 Cent Flat Rate Plan Qwest Rollback Qwest \$0.05/\$8.95 Calling Plan Qwest \$0.05/\$7.95 Calling Plan Paydirect 6 Cent No Fee Qwest Membership Plan Qwest 200 Plan Qwest 250 Plan Lead Flat Qwest Unlimited Calling Plan | 1 3 5 6 16 17 22 24 25 26 27 29 31 32 34 36 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 | (N) (N) (T) (N) |
| Qwest Unlimited Calling Plan Option T | 44 46 | (N) |

(M) Material moved from Sheet No. 3.2.

ISSUE DATE: September 29, 2006 EFFECTIVE DATE: October 30, 2006

CANCELLED
November 30, 2007
Missouri Public
Service Commission
MO2006-011

By: Jeffrey P. Wirtzfeld Regional Director, Public Policy 1801 California St. Denver, CO 80202



1st Revised Sheet No. 3.4 Cancels Original Sheet No. 3.4

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| | Page Number | |
|--|-------------|------------|
| Section 6 - Miscellaneous Charges and Surcharges | | |
| Duplicate Bill Charge | 1 | (N) |
| Section 7 – Operator Services | | (D) (N) |
| Directory Assistance Payphone Surcharge | 11 8 | (N) |

ISSUE DATE: September 15, 2010 EFFECTIVE DATE: October 15, 2010

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JL-2015-0065

| | Page Number | (N) |
|--|-------------|-----|
| Section 6 - Miscellaneous Charges and Surcharges | | (M) |
| Directory Assistance | 1 | (N) |
| Payphone Surcharge | 2 | (N) |

(M) Material moved from Sheet No. 3.2.

ISSUE DATE: September 29, 2006 EFFECTIVE DATE: October 30, 2006

By:

CANCELLED October 15, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0126 Jeffrey P. Wirtzfeld Regional Director, Public Policy 1801 California St. Denver, CO 80202



33630000

TARIFF FORMAT

AUG 3 (888

MISSOUR! Public Eswice Commissic

- A. <u>Sheet Numbering</u> Sheet numbers appear in the upper right corner of the page. Sheets are numbered sequentially. However, new sheets are occasionally added to the tariff. When a new sheet is added between sheets already in effect, a decimal is added. For example, a new sheet added between sheets 8 and 9 would be 8.1.
- B. <u>Sheet Revision Numbers</u> Revision numbers also appears in the upper right corner of each page. These numbers are used to determine the most current version on file with the Missouri Public Service Commission. For example, the 3rd revised Sheet 8 cancels the 2nd revised Sheet 8.
- C. <u>Paragraph Number Sequences</u> There are nine levels of paragraph coding. Each level of coding is subservient to its next higher level.

2. 2.1 2.1.1. 2.1.1.A 2.1.1.A.1 2.1.1.A.1(a) 2.1.1.A.1(a).I 2.1.1.A.1(a).I(i). 2.1.1.A.1(a).I(i).

ISSUE DATEAUG 3 1995

EFFECTIVE DATE:

SEP 2 1995



BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity
Director
Qwest Communications Corporation
555 17th Street
Denver, Colorado 80202

SEP 2 1235 **95 - 3**8,5

33837733

AUG 3 1998

MISSOUR: Public Service Commissic

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS

The following are the only symbols used for the purposes indicated below:

- C To signify changed regulation.
- D To signify discontinued rate or regulation.
- I To signify increased to a Customer's bill.
- M To signify matter relocated from on page to another without change.
- N To signify new rate or regulation.
- R To signify reduction in a Customer's bill.
- T To signify a change in text but no change in rate or regulation.

ISSUE DATELIG 3 1995

EFFECTIVE DATE: SEP 2 1993

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JL-2015-0065 BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity
Director
Qwest Communications Corporation
555 17th Street
Denver, Colorado 80202

SEP 2 1335 95 - 385 Qwest Communications Corporation

Original Sheet No. 6

33631733

AUG 3 SSSE

Section 1 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

MISSOUR! Public Service Germineia:

1.1 <u>Undertaking of the Carrier</u>

The Company's services and facilities are furnished for communications originating and terminating within the state of Missouri under the terms of this tariff.

- 1.2 <u>Limitations</u>
- 1.2.1 Service is offered subject to the availability of the necessary facilities and equipment, or both facilities and equipment, and subject to the provisions of this tariff.
- 1.2.2 The Company reserves the right to discontinue or limit services when the service is being used in violation of provisions of this tariff, or in violation of the law.
- 1.2.3 The services provided under this tariff are directly or indirectly controlled by the Company and the Customer may not alter or affect the services nor transfer or assign its use of services without the express written consent of the Company, which consent may be withheld, without limitation, by Qwest Communications Corporation in its sole discretion at any time such alteration, effect, transfer, or assignment would result in an interruption of the services or a change in the Customer's locations to which the services are to be provided.
- 1.2.4 In the event prior written permission from the Company is given for any assignment or transfer, all regulations and conditions contained in this tariff shall apply to all such permitted assignees or transferee.

ISSUE DATE:AUG 3 1995

EFFECTIVE DATESFD

2 1995



BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity
Director
Qwest Communications Corporation
555 17th Street
Denver, Colorado 80202

Section 1 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

AUG 3 State.

WISSOUK! Public Service Commission

- 1.2 <u>Limitations</u> (Continued)
- Service may be discontinued without notice by blocking 1.2.5 traffic to certain cities, or NXX exchanges, or by blocking calls using certain authorization codes, when the Company deems it necessary to take such action to prevent unlawful use of its services. Service will be restored as soon as it can be provided without undue risk to the Company, its customers and users of the service.
- 1.2.6 A customer shall not use any service mark or trademark of the Company or refer to the Company in connection with any product, equipment, promotion, or publications without the prior written consent of the Company.
- 1.2.7 No agent or employee of any customer or another entity shall be deemed to be an agent or employee of the Company without prior written authority from the Company.

ISSUE DATE: AUG 3 1995

2 1995



BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity Director Qwest Communications Corporation 555 17th Street Denver, Colorado 80202

no our ler et arm

CEVIDEE

Section 1 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

AUG 3 1995

1.3 <u>Liability of the Company</u>

MISSCUR! Public Service Commissic

The Company has no liability for damages arising out of mistakes, interruption, delays, errors, omissions, additions, or defects in the transmission occurring in the course of furnishing services or facilities. The Company's liability for such damages occurring in the course of furnishing the service or facilities but not caused by its gross negligence or willful misconduct or that of its employees or agents, in no event shall exceed an amount that is equivalent to the proportionate charge to the Customer for the period during which such mistakes, interruption, delays, errors, omissions, additions, or defects occur.

1.4 <u>Interruption of Service</u>

- 1.4.1 Credit allowance for the interruption of service is subject to the general liability provisions set forth herein. The Customer shall receive no credit allowance for the interruption of service which is due to the failure of channels or equipment provided by the Customer. It shall be the obligation of the Customer to notify the Company immediately of any interruption in service for which a credit allowance is claimed. Before giving such notice, the Customer shall ascertain that the trouble is not being caused by any action or omission within the Customer's control, or is not in wiring or equipment, if any, furnished by the the Customer in connection with the Company's services or facilities.
- 1.4.2 Credit for failure of service shall be allowed only when such failure is caused by or occurs due to causes within the control of the Company.
- 1.4.3 If the Customer uses the services of another carrier during any of the above interruptions, the caller shall pay the charges for the alternative service used.

ISSUE DATE: AUG 3 1995

EFFECTIVE DATESEP 2 1995

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JL-2015-0065 BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity
Director
Qwest Communications Corporation
555 17th Street
Denver, Colorado 80202

SEP 2 1005 95 - 385

CEVIEDER

Section 1 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

AUG 3 3958

1.4 <u>Allowance For Interruptions</u> (Continued)

MISSOUR! Public Service Commission

- 1.4.5 No credit allowances shall be made for:
 - A. Interruptions that are caused by the negligence of the Customer or others authorized by the Customer to use the Customer's service;
 - B. Interruptions that are due to the failure of power, equipment, systems, or services not provided by the Company;
 - C. Interruptions during any period during which the Company or its agents are not afforded access to the premises where access lines associated with the Customer's service are located;
 - D, Interruptions during any period when the Customer has released the service to the Company for maintenance, rearrangement, or the implementation of a customer order;
 - E. Interruptions during any period when the Customer has refused to release the service for testing or repair;
 - F. Interruptions during any period when the non-completion of calls is due to network busy conditions; or
 - G. Interruptions not promptly reported to the Company.
- 1.4.6 Credit for an interruption period begins after Customer notifies the Company of the interruption or when the Company becomes aware thereof. An interruption period ends when the service is restored. For purposes of credit computation, every month shall be considered to have 720 hours. No credit shall be allowed for an interruption of less than two hours.

ISSUE DATEAUG 3 1995

EFFECTIVE DATE: SEP 2

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JL-2015-0065 BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity
Director
Qwest Communications Corporation
555 17th Street
Denver, Colorado 80202

SEP 2 1035 95 - 385 200 : 22 103 (6)

CEVIEDER

Section 1 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

AUG 3 3998

1.4 <u>Allowance For Interruptions</u> (Continued)

MISSOUR! Public Service Commissio

- 1.4.7 The Customer shall be credited for an interruption of two hours or more at the rate of 1/720th of the monthly charge for the service affected for each hour or major fraction therefoare that the interruption continues.
- 1.5 Obligations of the Customer
- 1.5.1 The Customer is obligated to place any order for origination, termination, and/or changes to service or facilities; pay all charges for service or facilities rendered by the Company, except as set forth herein; and to comply with all the Company's regulations governing the provision of service or facilities. The Customer is also responsible for assuring that its authorized users comply with the regulations as specified in this tariff.
- 1.5.2 When placing an order for service or facilities, the Customer shall provide:
 - A. Name(s) and address(es), and telephone number(s) of the person(s) to whom notices shall be directed to by the Company;
 - B. Location(s) at which the services and/or facilities are to be provided; and
 - C. Other information as may be required to provide service to the Customer.
- 1.5.3 All customers are responsible for taking all the necessary legal steps for interconnecting their terminal equipment or communications systems with the Company facilities or services and shall secure all licenses, permits, rights-of-way, and other arrangements necessary for such interconnection.

ISSUE DATE:AUG 3 1995

EFFECTIVE DATE:

2 1995

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JL-2015-0065 BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity
Director
Qwest Communications Corporation
555 17th Street
Denver, Colorado 80202

SEP 2 1035 **9,5** = **3,8,5**,

RECEIVED.

Section 1 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

AUG 3 1995

1.5 Obligations of the Customer (Continued)

MISSOUR: Public Service Comminsic:

- 1.5.4 Customer shall reimburse the Company for the replacement or repair of the Company's equipment when the damage results from:
 - A. Negligence or willful act of the Customer, its employees, guests, patrons, agents, contractors, or authorized users.
 - B. Loss through theft, fire, flood cable cuts, or other catastrophes to Company-provided equipment or facilities located on the Customer' premises.
- 1.6 <u>Availability of Service/Facilities for Inspection, Testing And Adjustments</u>

Upon reasonable notice, the Company reserves the right of entrance for its employees, agents, or contractors to the premises of the Customer for the purpose of installing, testing, inspecting, repairing, or general maintenance of the service or facilities provided by the Company. It is the responsibility of the Customer to make necessary arrangements for entrance of the Company's employees, agents, or contractors. No interruption of service will be granted for the time during which such tests and adjustments are made.

ISSUE DATE: AUG 3 1995

EFFECTIVE DATE: SEP 2 1995



Y: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity
Director
Qwest Communications Corporation
555 17th Street
Denver, Colorado 80202

SEP 2 1035 95 - 385

agganygo

Section 1 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

AUG 3 3995

Payment and Billing

MISSOUR! Public Service Commissio:

- 1.7.1 The Customer is responsible for payment of all charges for services furnished.
- 1.7.2 Billing will be payable upon receipt. Interest at the rate of 1.50% per month (unless a lower rate is prescribed by law, in which event at the highest rate allowed by law) will accrue upon any unpaid amount commencing thirty-five (35) days after date of billing.
- 1.7.3 Any objections to billed charges must be promptly reported to the Company or its billing agent. If notice of a dispute of charges is not received by the Company within thirty (30) days after an invoice is rendered, such invoice may be deemed to be correct and binding. Adjustments to invoices shall be made to the extent that circumstances exist which reasonably indicate that such changes are appropriate.

ISSUE DATE: AUG 3 1995

EFFECTIVE DATE: SEP 2 1995

October 1, 2014
Missouri Public
Service Commission
JL-2015-0065

1.7

Mr. Joseph T. Garrity Director Qwest Communications Corporation 555 17th Street Denver, Colorado 80202

SEP 2 1035 95 - 385 91411 3 114404 607

- 1.7 <u>Payment and Billing</u> (Continued)
- 1.7.4 In the event the Company incurs fees or expenses, including attorney's fees, in collecting, or attempting to collect any charges owed the Company, the debtor will be liable to the Company for the payment of all such fees and expenses reasonably incurred.
- 1.7.5 A separate charge is imposed on all charges for calls that originate in states which levy a gross receipts tax on the Company's operations. This charge is based upon a factor of the gross receipts tax and any other applicable taxes imposed directly or indirectly upon the Company.
- 1.7.6 When payment for services is made by check or draft and is returned to the Company for any reason, including but not limited to insufficient funds, a charge of \$35.00, unless a lower fee has been prescribed by law in which event a charge equal to such lower fee, may be made by the Company for each item returned by the banking institution on which it is written.
- 1.7.7 If a check, draft or other payment instrument remitted to Carrier is dishonored more than once during a twelve (12) month period, the Company may refuse acceptance of further such payment methods and place the debtor on a cash basis. Under a cash basis, the Company may require payment in the form of U.S. currency, money orders, or an instrument that is guaranteed or issued by a third party that is acceptable to the Company.
- 1.7.8 A Duplicate Bill Charge may apply for a reprint of a monthly bill that is greater than six months old. Charges appear in Miscellaneous Charges and Surcharges, Section 6.
- 1.7.9 In the event a business customer makes a one-time payment using a credit card or an electronic funds transfer, a Convenience Fee Charge of \$4.00 may apply. Payments for a deposit or advance payment to establish new service are excluded from the Convenience Fee Charge. This charge does not apply to business customers enrolled in automatic payment plans, customers who pay their bill by mail or who use their financial institution's bill payment service, customers with multiple accounts with the Company, customers with service under a contractual arrangement that stipulate that such payments would not be assessed a fee, and customers without a computer. This one-time charge will be added to the customer's next month CenturyLink bill.

ISSUE DATE: March 2, 2012 EFFECTIVE DATE: April 1, 2012

(N)

(N)

1.7 Payment and Billing (Continued)

(T)

- 1.7.4 In the event the Company incurs fees or expenses, including attorney's fees, in collecting, or attempting to collect any charges owed the Company, the debtor will be liable to the Company for the payment of all such fees and expenses reasonably incurred.
- 1.7.5 A separate charge is imposed on all charges for calls that originate in states which levy a gross receipts tax on the Company's operations. This charge is based upon a factor of the gross receipts tax and any other applicable taxes imposed directly or indirectly upon the Company.
- 1.7.6 When payment for services is made by check or draft and is returned to the Company for any reason, including but not limited to insufficient funds, a charge of \$35.00, unless a lower fee has been prescribed by law in which event a charge equal to such lower fee, may be made by the Company for each item returned by the banking institution on which it is written.
- 1.7.7 If a check, draft or other payment instrument remitted to Carrier is dishonored more than once during a twelve (12) month period, the Company may refuse acceptance of further such payment methods and place the debtor on a cash basis. Under a cash basis, the Company may require payment in the form of U.S. currency, money orders, or an instrument that is guaranteed or issued by a third party that is acceptable to the Company.
- 1.7.8 A Duplicate Bill Charge may apply for a reprint of a monthly bill that is greater than six months old. Charges appear in Miscellaneous Charges and Surcharges, Section 6. (N)

ISSUE DATE: December 18, 2006 EFFECTIVE DATE: January 18, 2007

CANCELLED April 1, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2012-0416

By: Jeffrey P. Wirtzfeld Regional Director, Policy and Law 1801 California St. Denver, CO 80202



RECEIVED

Section 1 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

AUG 3 1988

MISSOUR! Public Service Commission

- 1.5 Payment and Billing (Continued)
- 1.7.4 In the event the Company incurs fees or expenses, including attorney's fees, in collecting, or attempting to collect any charges owed the Company, the debtor will be liable to the Company for the payment of all such fees and expenses reasonably incurred.
- 1.7.5 A separate charge is imposed on all charges for calls that originate in states which levy a gross receipts tax on the Company's operations. This charge is based upon a factor of the gross receipts tax and any other applicable taxes imposed directly or indirectly upon the Company.
- 1.7.6 When payment for services is made by check or draft and is returned to the Company for any reason, including but not limited to insufficient funds, a charge of \$35.00, unless a lower fee has been prescribed by law in which event a charge equal to such lower fee, may be made by the Company for each item returned by the banking institution on which it is written.
- 1.7.7 If a check, draft or other payment instrument remitted to Carrier is dishonored more than once during a twelve (12) month period, the Company may refuse acceptance of further such payment methods and place the debtor on a cash basis. Under a cash basis, the Company may require payment in the form of U.S. currency, money orders, or an instrument that is guaranteed or issued by a third party that is acceptable to the Company.

ISSUE DATEAUG 3 1995

EFFECTIVE DATE TO

2 100

Cancelled
January 18, 2007

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity
Director
Qwest Communications Corporation
555 17th Street
Denver, Colorado 80202

SEP 2 1995 95 - 385

Missouri Public Service Commission

RECEIVED

Section 1 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

AUG 3 1995

1.8 <u>Discontinuance of Service</u>

MISSOUR! Public Service Commission

- 1.8.1 The Company may immediately discontinue the furnishing of service(s) to a customer, upon written notice and without incurring any liability, as required:
 - A) upon non-payment of any sum owing to the Company for more than twenty-eight (28) days beyond the rendering of a bill for service;
 - B) upon a violation of any of the provisions governing the furnishing of service under this tariff or any applicable laws, rules or regulations;
 - C) upon an order of a court or other government authority having juridiction which prohibits the Company from furnishing service;
 - D) upon material misrepresentation of identity in obtaining service or the use of service in a manner that in the opinion of the Company constitutes fraud or abuse.
- 1.8.2 Service shall not be disconnected unless written notice is sent or delivered to the Customer at least five (5) days prior to the date of the proposed discontinuance.
- 1.8.3 Discontinuance of service(s) by the Company pursuant to this tariff shall not relieve any obligation of a debtor to pay the Company for charges due and owing for service(s) furnished up to the time of discontinuance.

ISSUE DATAUG 3 1995

EFFECTIVE DATE: SEP 2

CANCELLED
October 1, 2014
Missouri Public
Service Commission
JL-2015-0065

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity
Director
Qwest Communications Corporation
555 17th Street
Denver, Colorado 80202

\$EP 2 1005 **95 - 385**). Public see (C)

1.9 Special Arrangements

(N)

- a. The rates and charges quoted in this Tariff contemplate the use of standard arrangements, that is, the arrangement normally used by the Company to provide the type of service involved.
- b. For special service arrangements to be provided by this Company, and not specifically covered in this Tariff, including but not limited to services, features, and combinations of services and features not normally offered or combined, monthly rates and the one-time charges, such as installation, nonrecurring and construction charges will apply based on the circumstances in each case.
- c. These special equipment and service items will be provided whenever, in the judgment of the Company, there is a valid reason for providing the service requested. In such cases, the Company reserves the right to require an initial contract period longer than one (1) month at the same location.
- d. The rates, terms and conditions for these Special Arrangements offerings will be established on an individual case basis.

ISSUE DATE: February 13, 2007 EFFECTIVE DATE: March 15, 2007

By:

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JL-2015-0065 MO2007-003 Jeffrey P. Wirtzfeld Regional Director, Public Policy 1801 California St. Denver, CO 80202



Qwest Communications Corporation

Original Sheet No. 15

38C31VED

AUG 3 1995

MISSOUR! Public Service Commission

This Page Reserved For Future Use

ISSUE DATAGE 3 1995

EFFECTIVE DATE: SEP 2 1000



Oak B]

1.10 Access Arbitrage

(N)

1.10.1 For purposes of this provision:

- A. "High Cost Minutes" are minutes of use that originate or terminate at numbers for which the Customer's switched exchange access per minute rate is equal to or exceeds \$0.0250.
- B. The originating or terminating switched exchange access per minute rate charged to the Company will be the sum of the per minute charges imposed by the originating or terminating Local Exchange Carrier, plus the prorated portion of all other charges imposed by the originating or terminating Local Exchange Carrier for originating or terminating switched exchange access, expressed on a cost per minute basis.

ISSUE DATE: February 24, 2010 EFFECTIVE DATE: March 26, 2010

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JL-2015-0065

MO2010-001

1.10 Access Arbitrage

(N)

1.10.1 For purposes of this provision (Cont'd)

- C. Using any service provided by the Company in connection with Access Arbitrage is considered an abuse and is prohibited. Access Arbitrage is a scheme or device to profit by exploiting differences between the cost of originating or terminating access (as charged to interexchange) and the pricing of 1+ and 8XX long distance service provided by the Company. Access Arbitrage includes:
 - 1. Using switching equipment or a call processing system (such as a prepaid card, calling card, or teleconferencing platform) to segregate calls and systematically route to the Company calls that are characterized by a greater discrepancy between the access cost and the price charged by the Company.
 - 2. Using the Company's long distance telephone services (such as Qwest Total Advantage, Qwest Connect, Virtual Network Services (product), and IPLD) as a substitute for, or to avoid, originating or terminating switched exchange access obtained from local exchange providers, for the origination or termination of domestic calls originated over the network of another carrier (through 1+ access, special access, carrier access code dial around, or otherwise);
 - 3. If the Company determines through an investigation that calls originate over the network of another interexchange carrier or were routed through a call processing system such that the percentage of High Cost minutes routed to the Company using the service is more than 11.4%.
 - 4. Segregating calls within another carrier's network or a call processing system to systematically route calls to the Company where the access costs exceed the price of long distance service provided by the Company.
 - 5. Transporting intrastate traffic into a different state in order to cause the traffic to be rated by the Company at a lower rate than would otherwise apply.

ISSUE DATE: February 24, 2010 EFFECTIVE DATE: March 26, 2010

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JL-2015-0065

MO2010-001

1.10 Access Arbitrage

(N)

1.10.1 For purposes of this provision C. (Cont'd)

- 6. Artificially stimulating calling or other usage volumes to: (a) any number advertised or intended for accessing information programs and services, including but not limited to chat lines, Interactive Voice Response programs, and Internet Access dial up services(b) routing codes or international area or city codes reserved or used by the subject telecommunications administration for Interactive Voice Response programs; (c) special routing codes, telephone numbers, or locations for which the cost of call origination or termination that is higher than that incurred for originations or terminations to other parts of the same jurisdiction or locale therefore the customer benefits because the rate charged to the customer is lower; or (d) telephone numbers or service arrangements where the party causing the artificial stimulation derivers revenues or other financial benefit from or is compensated based upon said calling or other usage volumes in a capacity other than as communications carrier, or if acting as a communications carrier, earns a surcharge or similar increment (or an entity with a common financial interest with the party stimulating the traffic earns a surcharge or similar increment) merely by virtue of the origination or termination of such calls. Such artificial stimulation may include, but is not limited to, use of electronic or other automatic means to generate such call volumes, or hiring of agents or contractors principally to make calls or otherwise generate usage to such numbers or types of services, but does not, without more, include advertising or promotion Interactive Voice Response products or of programming to stimulate calling by third parties with no financial or other beneficial interest in the service or called program.
- 7. Using service provided by the Company to generate calls with the intent or effect of creating a disparity (across any Customer account) between the rate of long distance service provided by the Company and the charge to the Company for originating and/or terminating by local access providers.

ISSUE DATE: February 24, 2010 EFFECTIVE DATE: March 26, 2010

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JL-2015-0065

1.10 Access Arbitrage

(N)

1.10.1 For purposes of this provision

C. (Cont'd)

8. Sending calls identified as Mobile Terminated Calls, or as another termination type to which a surcharge or other differential rate for termination applies, when the called station or termination point is not in fact mobile Terminated, or the termination type as to which the surcharge or other differential rates applies

1.10.2. Access Arbitrage Fee

- A. When the Company determines that the Customer has violated this provision, the Access Arbitrage Fee will apply. In addition, the Company may immediately restrict, suspend or discontinue Customer's use of any service used in connection with Access Arbitrage upon notice of such violation to Customer. Further, the Company may prevent conversion to another the Company service arrangement of any facility used to provide a service in violation of this provision.
- B. The Access Arbitrage Fee will be assessed in addition to the Customers current charge for each minute of use of long distance service for High Cost Calls in excess of 20%.

Inbound and Outbound Arbitrage Access Fee per minute rate

Switched \$0.10 Dedicated 0.05

ISSUE DATE: February 24, 2010 EFFECTIVE DATE: March 26, 2010

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JL-2015-0065

MO2010-001

Section 2 - DEFINITIONS

Missouri Public

2.1 <u>Definitions</u>

REC'D FEB 1 5 2002

Access Code

A sequence of numbers that, when dialed, connects a consumer to an interexchange carrier that is associated with that sequence. Dialing sequences which utilize a 950-10XX, 1-800, or 10XXX prefix are examples of access code arrangements available to Customers.

Accounting Code

A code consisting of two or more digits which is available to Customers for identifying individual users and thereby allocate the cost of long distance service.

Annual Period

(N)

Refers to the twelve-month period commencing on the first day of the term and on each successive anniversary thereof.

Annual Revenue

Refers to the aggregate amount charged by Qwest in an Annual Period, prior to application of any discounts.

(N)

Application for Service

The Company's standard order form which contains all pertinent billing, technical, administrative, and other descriptive information which will enable the Company to provide telecom-munications services to a Customer.

Authorization Code

Unique numeric codes (usually consisting of five or more digits), which may be made available to Customers and authorized users to identify themselves as being entitled to access and use the Company's services.

Missouri Public

FILED MAR 1 8 2002

Service Commission

ISSUE DATE: February 15, 2002

EFFECTIVE DATE: March 18, 2002

CANCELLED
October 1, 2014
Missouri Public
Service Commission
JL-700520025002

David Ziegler
Regional Director, Policy and Law
1801 California St.
Denver, CO 80202

By:

Original Sheet No. 16

RECEIVED

AUG 3 1995

Section 2 - DEFINITIONS

MISSOURI
Public Service Commission

2.1 <u>Definitions</u>

Access Code

A sequence of numbers that, when dialed, connects a consumer to an interexchange carrier that is associated with that sequence. Dialing sequences which utilize a 950-10XX, 1-800, or 10XXX prefix are examples of access code arrangements available to Customers.

Accounting Code

A code consisting of two or more digits which is available to Customers for identifying individual users and thereby allocate the cost of long distance service.

Application for Service

The Company's standard order form which contains all pertinent billing, technical, administrative, and other descriptive information which will enable the Company to provide telecommunications services to a Customer.

Authorization Code

Unique numeric codes (usually consisting of five or more digits), which may be made available to Customers and authorized users to identify themselves as being entitled to access and use the Company's services.

CANCELLED

MAR 1 8 2002

Service Commission

MISSOURI

ISSUE DATE: AUG 3 1995

EFFECTIVE DATE: SEP 2

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity

Director

Qwest Communications Corporation

555 17th Street

Denver, Colorado 80202

SEP 2 1995

计自己层间

(N)

(N)

SECTION 2 - DEFINITIONS

2.1 DEFINITIONS (Cont'd)

Authorized User

An individual, firm, corporation, or other entity authorized by the Customer to utilize communications services provided by the Company.

Bps

Bits per second.

Broadband Circuits

Circuits with a capacity greater than DS1 capacity or 1.544 Mbps.

Bulk Rounding

Qwest uses "Bulk Standard Rounding" to convert from the fourth decimal place to full cents. Bulk Standard Rounding rounds:

• up the amount billed for a call to the second decimal place, if the third and fourth decimal places of a call charge are equal to, or exceed, \$0.0050, and

• down the amount billed for a call to the second decimal place, if the third and fourth decimal places of a call charge are less than \$0.0050.

The difference between the billed charge and the actual call charge, negative or positive, is applied to the next call, and such call's actual charges plus such difference are Bulk Standard Rounded in the same manner to determine the billed charge for such call. Qwest repeats this process for all calls.

Carrier Recognized Holidays

The following days are recognized as holidays for billing purposes: New Year's Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, and Christmas Day, except as otherwise specified herein.

Customer

An individual, firm, corporation, agency, or other entity which orders service and is responsible for the payment of charges and compliance with the tariff provisions set forth herein.

Qwest Communications Corporation (Qwest)

Contributory Services

Those services that contribute towards the overall commitment but are not discountable according to the master discount schedule (ie. Qwest Total Advantage). By contributing towards the overall commitment level, these services will increase the discount level that is applied to the Discount Eligible category of services under the contract. These services will continue to receive discounts as designated in individual service contracts. Contribution levels will be based on Monthly Recurring Charges (MRCs) for these services.

ISSUE DATE: December 29, 2005

EFFECTIVE DATE: January 28, 2006

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JL-2015-0065

By: Susan A. Mohr

Regional Director, Public Policy

1801 California St. Denver, CO 80202

MO2005-010

Original Sheet No. 17

RECEIVED

Section 2 - DEFINITIONS

AUG 3 1995

MISSOURI
Public Service Commission

2.1 <u>Definitions</u> (Continued)

Authorized User

An individual, firm, corporation, or other entity authorized by the Customer to utilize communications services provided by the Company.

Carrier Recognized Holidays

The following days are recognized as holidays for billing purposes: New Year's Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, and Christmas Day, except as otherwise specified herein.

Customer

An individual, firm, corporation, agency, or other entity which orders service and is responsible for the payment of charges and compliance with the tariff provisions set forth herein.

Company

CANCALLED

JUL 2 4 2002

Qwest Communications Corporation (Qwest)

Dedicated Access Arrangement

An arrangement whereby the facilities used between the Customer's premises and the Qwest point of presence are directly linked.

ISSUE-DATE AUG 3 1995

EFFECTIVE DATE: SEP

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity

Director

Qwest Communications Corporation

555 17th Street

Denver, Colorado 80202

SEP 2 1995 95 - 385

FILED

2 1995

្រហាយនេទាំទារ

Section 2 - DEFINITIONS

Mill obsert Pathilles

2.1 Definitions (Continued)

MEGI JUN 2 & 2002

Customer Provided Access

Service Commission

End User Connectivity from the customer premises (business address only) to the Owest Point of Presence Serving Wire Center (QPOP SWC). May not be applicable if the End User provides direct connectivity all the way to Owest's POP.

(N)

(N)

DS0

(N)

Digital Service, Level 0. Measured at 64,000 bps, it is the worldwide standard for digitizing one voice conversation using pulse code modulation (PCM).

DS1

Digital Service, Level 1. Consists of 24 DS0 channels and has a capacity of 1.544 Mbps. Also called T-1.

DS3

Digital Service, Level 3. Equivalent of 28 DS1 channels and operation at 44.736 Mbps. Also called T-3.

(N)

Dedicated Access Arrangement

(M)

An arrangement whereby the facilities used between the customer's premises and the Owest Point of Presence are directly linked. Such arrangements may involve interconnection facilities provided by the customer, another carrier, or a local access carrier.

(C) (C)(M)

Digital Service (DS)

(N)

Hierarchy of digital signal speeds used to classify capacity of lines and trunks.

Discount Eligible Services

Discount Eligible Services contribute toward the overall commitment level (ie. Owest Total Advantage). Discount eligible products that bill on the same billing system can aggregate towards predetermined discount levels, meaning the more spent on this common group of products, the higher the customer's discount will be. Contribution levels will be based on monthly recurring charges (MRCs), counted towards the contract commitment levels and receive term and volume discounts where applicable. Mille Court (1484183)

(M) Material moved to Sheet No. 18.

进口 进压 含矿剂

SSUE DATE: June 24, 2002

Service Commission EFFECTIVE DATE: July 24, 2002

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JL-2015-0065 MO2002-008 By: David Ziegler Regional Director, Policy and Law 1801 California St. Denver, CO 80202

Section 2 2nd Revised Sheet No. 18 Cancels 1st Revised Sheet No. 18

Section 2 - DEFINITIONS

Massouri Public

2.1 <u>Definitions</u> (Continued)

RECU JUN 2 4 2002

Interconnection Facilities

Service Commission
Circuits and/or dedicated access arrangements provided by the Customer or a third party supplier to interconnect the Customer with the Company's service. The Customer shall have sole responsibility for the ordering, installation, maintenance, and payment of such facilities.

Kbps

Kilobits per second.

(N)

LATA (Local Access Transport Area)

A geographic area established pursuant to the terms of the Modified Final Judgment in United States vs. American Telephone & Telegraph Company, Cause Number 74-1698 in the United States District Court for the District of Columbia.

Local Access Provider

A company which furnishes interconnection facilities between the Customer's premises and the Company's point of presence.

Mbps

(N)

Megabits per second.

(N)

Minimum Service Period

The minimum period of time during which Customer is obligated to pay for services provided by the Company.

Monthly Revenue

Refers to the aggregate amount, prior to the application of any discounts, charged by Qwest in a monthly period.

(M)

Mad and I walk

테 [1] JUL 중4 2002

Service Commission

(M) Material moved to Sheet 19.

SSUE DATE: June 24, 2002

EFFECTIVE DATE: July 24, 2002

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JL-2015-0065

MO2002-008

By: David Ziegler Regional Director, Policy and Law 1801 California St. Denver, CO 80202

Section 2 - DEFINITIONS

Missouri Public

Definitions (Continued) 2.1

REC'D FEB 1 5 2002

Interconnection Facilities

Service Commission

Circuits and/or dedicated access arrangements provided by the Customer or a third party supplier to interconnect the Customer with the Company's service. Customer shall have sole responsibility for the ordering, installation, maintenance, and payment of such facilities.

LATA (Local Access Transport Area)

A geographic area established pursuant to the terms of the Modified Final Judgment in United States vs. American Telephone & Telegraph Company, Cause Number 74-1698 in the United States District Court for the District of Columbia.

Local Access Provider

A company which furnishes interconnection facilities between the Customer's premises and the Company's point of presence.

Monthly Revenue

(N)

Refers to the aggregate amount, prior to the application of any discounts, charged by Owest in a monthly period.

(N)

Minimum Service Period

The minimum period of time during which Customer is obligated to pay for services provided by the Company.

Premises

The space designated by a Customer at its place or places of business for the provision of service.

CAHOMILED

JUL 2 4 2002

Missouri Public

FILED MAR 1 8 2002

Service Commission

ISSUE DATE: February 15, 2002

EFFECTIVE DATE: March 18, 2002

By: David Ziegler

Regional Director, Policy and Law

1801 California St. Denver, CO 80202

2.1

Original Sheet No. 18

RECEIVED

Section 2 - DEFINITIONS

AUG 3 1995

<u>Definitions</u> (Continued)

MISSOURI
Public Service Commission

Interconnection Facilities

Circuits and/or dedicated access arrangements provided by the Customer or a third party supplier to interconnect the Customer with the Company's service. The Customer shall have sole responsibility for the ordering, installation, maintenance, and payment of such facilities.

LATA (Local Access Transport Area)

A geographic area established pursuant to the terms of the Modified Final Judgment in <u>United States vs. American Telephone</u> & <u>Telegraph Company</u>, Cause Number 74-1698 in the United States District Court for the District of Columbia.

Local Access Provider

A company which furnishes interconnection facilities between the Customer's premises and the Company's point of presence.

Minimum Service Period

CANCELLED

The minimum period of time during which Customer is obligated 8 2002 pay for services provided by the Company.

Public Service Commission
MISSOURI

Premises

The space designated by a Customer at its place or places of business for the provision of service.

ISSUE DATE: AUG 3 1995

EFFECTIVE DATE: SEP 2 1995

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity

Director

Qwest Communications Corporation

555 17th Street

Denver, Colorado 80202

SEP 2 1995 95 - 385

Section 2 1st Revised Sheet No. 19 Cancels Original Sheet No. 19

Section 2 - DEFINITIONS

RAIL Court 1 4 Hollies

2.1 <u>Definitions</u> (Continued) RECT JUN 2 & ZUUZ

Optical Carrier - Level N (OC-N)

Service Commission (N)

The optical interface designed to work with the STS-n signaling rate in a Synchronous Optical Network (SONET). OC1 is a 51.840 Mbps signal. All higher levels are direct multiples of OC1.

(N)

Point of Presence

(M)

The Company's physical presence in a local calling area or LATA that is used for the purpose of transmitting telephone calls.

(M)

Premises

The space designated by a Customer at its place or places of business for the provision of service.

Presubscription

An arrangment whereby the Customer authorizes the local telephone company to route all "1+" interLATA calls to the Company.

Private Line Services (N)

Private Line Service is an interLATA high-speed digital communications service using a physical fiber optic connection between two intrastate interLATA locations. Private Line Services are dedicated, non-switchable connections that can provide a constant and committed availability of capacity for a single customer on a transmission path only between fixed, customer-specified locations. Private Line transmission speed range from 64 kbps to 512 kbps, DS1, DS3, OC3, OC12, and OC48 speeds. OC3, OC12, and OC48 speeds are offered on an individual case basis.

Private Line circuits are priced at a fixed recurring charge based on line speed and the V&H miles between two Company POPs. The POPs are determined by locating the nearest available Company POP to the customer or end-user locations as determined by the NPA/NXX of the locations.

(N)

(M1)

Mar Land Waller

(M) Material moved from Sheet No. 18.

1111 JUL 24 2002

(M1) Material moved to Sheet No. 20.

Service Commission

SSUE DATE: June 24, 2002

EFFECTIVE DATE: July 24, 2002

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JL-2015-0065 MO2002-008 By: David Ziegler Regional Director, Policy and Law 1801 California St. Denver, CO 80202

Original Sheet No. 19

JUL 2 4 2002

RECEIVED

ากรร้องAug 3 Section 2 - DEFINITION

MISSOURI

2.1 <u>Definitions</u> (Continued)

Public Service Commission

Presubscription

An arrangment whereby the Customer authorizes the local telephone company to route all "1+" interLATA calls to the Company.

Point of Presence

The Company's physical presence in a local calling area or LATA which is used for the purpose of transmitting telephone calls.

Special Promotional Offering

Special discounts and/or other modifications the Company's standard service offerings which may be offered, from time to time, to Customers using a particular service. promotional offerings may be limited to certain dates, times, and locations.

Switched WATS Termination

An access arrangement whereby the Customer uses a combination of dedicated access lines and switched access service to interconnect with Owest's network.

Travel Card

A service arrangement which enables a Customer to charge a long distance telephone call to an authorized calling card account with the Company. Travel card calls are usually initiated by using access code dialing and authorization code.

ISSUE DATE: - AUG 3 1995 EFFECTIVE DATE SEP

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity Director Qwest Communications Corporation 555 17th Street Denver, Colorado 80202

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

51680

Section 2 1st Revised Sheet No. 20 Cancelst Original; Sheet No. 20

Section 2 - DEFINITIONS

HEC'D JUN 2 4 2002

Special Promotional Offering

(M)

(M)

Special discounts and/or other modifications the Company's standard service offerings which may be offered, from time to time, to Customers using a particular service. Special promotional offerings may be limited to certain dates, times, and locations.

Switched WATS Termination

An access arrangement whereby the Customer uses a combination of dedicated access lines and switched access service to interconnect with Qwest's network.

Travel Card

A service arrangement that enables a Customer to charge a long distance telephone call to an authorized calling card account with the Company. Travel card calls are usually initiated by using access code dialing and authorization code.

Water Court Court Aller

1911 JUL 24 ZUUZ

Service Commission

(M) Material moved from Sheet No. 19.

ISSUE DATE: June 24, 2002

EFFECTIVE DATE: July 24, 2002

CANCELLED
October 1, 2014
Missouri Public
Service Commission
JL-2015-0065
MO2002-008

By: David Ziegler Regional Director,

Regional Director, Policy and Law 1801 California St.

Denver, CO 80202

Original Sheet No. 20

RECEIVED

AUG 3 1995

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

This Page Reserved For Future Use

CANCALLED

JUL & 4 2002

Segmanission

Public Transition

ISSUE DATEAUG 3 1995

EFFECTIVE DATE: SEP 2 1995

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity

Director

Owest Communications Corporation

555 17th Street

Denver, Colorado 80202

TILEO

SEP 2 3 8 5 95 - 3 8 5 MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES

3.0 General Description Of Services

- a. These services enable customers to place long distance telephone calls within the State of Missouri. Unless otherwise expressly stated, all service descriptions and rates apply only to 1+ dialed plan rates, made from presubscribed lines. The rates may not apply to calling card calls, collect, third number billed or other billing methods, unless expressly so stated.
- b. A Payphone Surcharge will apply to calls that originate from any payphone. Charges appear in Operator Services, Section 7, following, except where otherwise noted. (T)
- c. Directory Assistance Charges appear in Operator Services, Section 7, following, except where otherwise noted. (T)
- d. For rates and charges applicable to Operator Assisted Services refer to Operator Services, Section 7, following. (T)
- e. The Company provides discounted rates to employees, pensioners, officers, directors or board members and employees, pensioners, officers, directors or board members of affiliates of the Company who subscribe to the Company's services.

ISSUE DATE: September 15, 2010 EFFECTIVE DATE: October 15, 2010

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JL-2015-0065 MO2010-005

By: Jeffrey P. Wirtzfeld Regional Director – Legal Issues 1801 California St. Denver, CO 80202

(N)

(N)

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES

3.0 General Description Of Services

- a. These services enable customers to place long distance telephone calls within the State of Missouri. Unless otherwise expressly stated, all service descriptions and rates apply only to 1+ dialed plan rates, made from presubscribed lines. The rates may not apply to calling card calls, collect, third number billed or other billing methods, unless expressly so stated.
- b. A Payphone Surcharge will apply to calls that originate from any payphone. Charges appear in Miscellaneous Charges and Surcharges, Section 6, except where otherwise noted.
- c. Directory Assistance Charges appear in Miscellaneous Charges and Surcharges, Section 6, except where otherwise noted.
- d. For rates and charges applicable to Operator Assisted Services refer to Qwest Communications Corporation's Missouri Tariff No. 4.
- e. The Company provides discounted rates to employees, pensioners, officers, directors or board members and employees, pensioners, officers, directors or board members of affiliates of the Company who subscribe to the Company's services.

ISSUE DATE: March 8, 2005

EFFECTIVE DATE: April 10, 2005

CANCELLED
October 15, 2010
Missouri Public
Service Commission
JX-2011-0126

By:

Susan A. Mohr Regional Director, Public Policy 1801 California St. Denver, CO 80202

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES

3.0 General Description Of Services

(N)

- a. These services enable customers to place long distance telephone calls within the State of Missouri. Unless otherwise expressly stated, all service descriptions and rates apply only to 1+ dialed plan rates, made from presubscribed lines. The rates may not apply to calling card calls, collect, third number billed or other billing methods, unless expressly so stated.
- b. A Payphone Surcharge will apply to calls that originate from any payphone. Charges appear in Miscellaneous Charges and Surcharges, Section 6, except where otherwise noted.
- c. Directory Assistance Charges appear in Miscellaneous Charges and Surcharges, Section 6, except where otherwise noted.
- d. For rates and charges applicable to Operator Assisted Services refer to Qwest Communications Corporation's Missouri Tariff No. 4.

All Material Shown on this Page is New.

ISSUE DATE: June 23, 2003

EFFECTIVE DATE: July 23, 2003

By:

Crystal Herbertson Regional Director, Policy and Law

1801 California St. Denver, CO 80202

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES

3.0 Hearing or Speech Impaired Persons Discount

(N)

Unless otherwise specified, a rate reduction will apply on all calls within the state, originating from a certified hearing or speech impaired customer's residential line. The rate reduction will be the application of a 40% discount over the established long distance rates in effect.

(N)

3.1 One Plus Service

Choice One Plus Service is a one-way multi-point service designed for small to medium size businesses. Access to the network is available through "1+" (presubscription) and dial-up arrangements. Rates and charges for the service vary depending upon the contract term and traffic volume of the customer. The Minimum Service Period for Service is one month. All calls are billed in six second increments. Customers may select a rate plan tailored to their calling needs as described below.

Calls placed pursuant to this option are billed at a base rate of \$.155 per minute. Volume discounts are available as as follows: 2.5% for monthly usage levels of \$200.00; 5% for monthly usage levels of \$1000.00; and 7.5% for monthly usage levels of \$2500.00 A customer's eligibility for a volume discount is determined by the calculating the customer's total undiscounted monthly usage charges for other carrier services including Choice One Plus, WATS, 800 and SilverCard Travel Service calls between intrastate, interstate, international points.

Customers who subscribe to the service for a Minimum Service Period of one year receive a \$.005 reduction off the base rate; those who subscribe to the service for two years receive a \$.01 reduction off the base rate. The volume discounts set forth above are not applicable.

Customers who commit to a Minimum Monthly Usage level of \$200.00 per month can receive a rate reduction of \$.005 off the base rate; \$.01 off the base rate for a commitment of \$1000.00 per month; and, \$.015 off the base rate for a commitment of \$2500.00 per month. The Customer will be responsible for a Minimum Monthly Usage Charge equal to 60% of the Minimum Monthly Usage level.

ISSUE DATE: February 13, 2004

EFFECTIVE DATE: March 15, 2004

Original Sheet No. 21

RECEIVED

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES

AUG 3 1995

MISSOURI
Public Service Commissio

3.1 One Plus Service

ISSUE DATE AUG

Choice One Plus Service is a one-way multi-point service designed for small to medium size businesses. Access to the network is available through "1+" (presubscription) and dial-up arrangements. Rates and charges for the service vary depending upon the contract term and traffic volume of the customer. The Minimum Service Period for Service is one month. All calls are billed in six second increments. Customers may select a rate plan tailored to their calling needs as described below.

Calls placed pursuant to this option are billed at a base rate of \$.155 per minute. Volume discounts are available as as follows: 2.5% for monthly usage levels of \$200.00; 5% for monthly usage levels of \$1000.00; and 7.5% for monthly usage levels of \$2500.00 A customer's eligibility for a volume discount is determined by the calculating the customer's total undiscounted monthly usage charges for other carrier services including Choice One Plus, WATS, 800 and SilverCard Travel Service calls between intrastate, interstate, international points.

Customers who subscribe to the service for a Minimum Service Period of one year receive a \$.005 reduction off the base rate; those who subscribe to the service for two years receive a \$.01 reduction off the base rate. The volume discounts set forth above are not applicable.

Customers who commit to a Minimum Monthly Usage level of \$200.00 per month can receive a rate reduction of \$.005 off the base rate; \$.01 off the base rate for a commitment of \$1000.00 per month; and, \$.015 off the base rate for a commitment of \$2500.00 per month. The Customer will be responsible for a Minimum Monthly Usage Charge equal to 60% of the Minimum Monthly Usage level.

CANCELLED

MAP 1 5 2004

3 1995

Public Service Commission EFFECTEVE DATE: SEP 2 1985

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity

Qwest Communications Corporation

555 17th Street

Denver, Colorado 80202

SEP 2 1995 95 - 3 8 5 MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

F 1 4 K 0

1st REFEE SHEET No. 22

Replaces Original Sheet No. 22

1AN 5 1996

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

One Plus Service (Continued)

Customers who subscribe to the service for one year and commit to a Minimum Monthly Usage level of \$200.00 per month can receive a reduction of \$.01 off the base rate; \$.015 off the base rate for a commitment of \$1000.00 per month; and, \$.02 off the base rate for a commitment of \$2500.00 per month.

Customers who subscribe to the service for two years and commit to a Minimum Monthly Usage level can receive an additional \$.005 reduction off the one year subscription rate for the Minimum Monthly Usage level selected. The volume discounts set forth above are not applicable. In addition, the Customer will be responsible for a Minimum Monthly Usage Charge equal to 60% of the volume commitment.

Customers subscribing to Choice One Plus and Inbound 1-800 Ν services between January 31, 1996 and March 1, 1996 will receive Ν the following discounts off the applicable base rates. Such discounts vary depending upon the Customer's Minimum Service N All other terms and conditions of the service are applicable.

| Commitment | Monthly | 12 Month | N |
|------------|---------|----------|---|
| \$200.00 | \$0.015 | \$0.020 | N |
| \$1000.00 | \$.020 | \$.025 | N |

ISSUE DATE: January 5, 1995

EFFECTIVE DATE: February 4, 1996

विधिमान

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JL-2015-0065

Mr. Joseph T. Garrity BY: Director

> Qwest Communications Corporation 555 17th Street

Denver, Colorado 80202

96-213 MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

FEB 4 1996

RECEIVED

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES AUG 3 1995

3.1 One Plus Service (Continued)

MISSOURI
Public Service Commission

Customers who subscribe to the service for one year and commit to a Minimum Monthly Usage level of \$200.00 per month can receive a reduction of \$.01 off the base rate; \$.015 off the base rate for a commitment of \$1000.00 per month; and, \$.02 off the base rate for a commitment of \$2500.00 per month.

Customers who subscribe to the service for two years <u>and</u> commit to a Minimum Monthly Usage level can receive an additional \$.005 reduction off the one year subscription rate for the Minimum Monthly Usage level selected. The volume discounts set forth above are not applicable. In addition, the Customer will be responsible for a Minimum Monthly Usage Charge equal to 60% of the volume commitment.

CANCELLED

FEB - 1995

BY 1 of R. S. # 2 2

Public Service Commission

MISSOURI

TISSUE DATEAUG 3 1985

EFFECTIVE DATE: SFP 2 (2)

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity

Director

Qwest Communications Corporation

555 17th Street

Denver, Colorado 80202

71660

95 - 385 MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Original Sheet No. 23

RECEIVED

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES

AUG 3 1995

WATS Service

MISSOURI
Public Service Commission

Choice WATS Service is a dedicated service arrangement designed to accommodate the needs of medium to large size businesses. Under this arrangement, customers access the company's network via dedicated access facilities between the Customer's premises and the Company's point of presence. Charges for such inter-connection are equivalent to those assessed by the local access provider who furnishes the access facilities to the Customer. A non-recurring installation charge of and minimum monthly usage charge may also be applicable. This service is not currently available in Missouri. Rates and charges for this service have not yet been established by the company.

* FSUE DATEAUG 3 1995

EFFECTIVE DATE: SEP 2 199



3.2

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity
Director
Qwest Communications Corporation
555 17th Street
Denver, Colorado 80202

1 SEP 2 1995 95 - 385 AND PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

1.15高回

Original Sheet No. 24

RECEIVED

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES

AUG 3 1995

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

This Page is Reserved for Future Use.

ISSUE DATE AUG 3 1995

EFFECTIVE DATE: SEP 2 1995

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JL-2015-0065 BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity
Director
Qwest Communications Corporation
555 17th Street
Denver, Colorado 80202

SEP 2 1995 95 - 385 10. Public service comi

可引克克利

Original Sheet No. 25

RECEIVED

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES

AUG 3 1995

3.3 <u>SilverCard Travel Service</u>

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

SilverCard Travel Service calls are billed at a rate of \$.25 per minute. A per call charge of \$.25 is also applicable.

ISSUE DATE: AUG 3 1995

EFFECTIVE DATE: SEP 2 198



BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity
Director
Qwest Communications Corporation
555 17th Street
Denver, Colorado 80202

SEP 2 1995 95 - 385 MO. PURLIC SERVICE COMM

计引出信息

Original Sheet No. 26

RECEIVED

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES AUG 3 1995

3.4 <u>800 Service</u>

MISSOURI
Public Service Commission

Choice 800 Service is a one-way in-bound service whereby the Customer is billed for the charges, not the initiator of the call. Charges for this Service vary depending upon the volume and subscription levels selected by the Customer. All calls are timed in six (6) second increments. A Monthly Service Fee of \$10.00 per 1-800 number may also be applicable.

Rates and charges for the service vary depending upon the contract term and traffic volume of the customer. The Minimum Service Period for Service is one month. All calls are billed in six second increments. Customers may select a rate plan tailored to their calling needs as described herein.

Calls placed pursuant to this option are billed at a base rate of \$.165 per minute. Volume discounts are available as as follows: 2.5% for monthly usage levels of \$200.00; 5% for monthly usage levels of \$1000.00; and 7.5% for monthly usage levels of \$2500.00 A customer's eligibility for a volume discount is determined by the calculating the customer's total undiscounted monthly usage charges for other carrier services including Choice One Plus, WATS, 800 and SilverCard Travel Service calls between intrastate, interstate, international points.

ISSUE DATE: AUG 3 1995

EFFECTIVE DATE: SEP 2 1995



BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity
Director
Qwest Communications Corporation
555 17th Street
Denver, Colorado 80202

SEP 2 1995 95 - 385

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

三月毒毒菌

Original Sheet No. 27

RECENTED

AUG 3 1995

<u>SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES</u>

MISSOURI
Public Service Commission

3.4 800 Service (Continued)

Customers who subscribe to the service for one year and commit to a Minimum Monthly Usage level of \$200.00 per month can receive a reduction of \$.01 off the base rate; \$.015 off the base rate for a commitment of \$1000.00 per month; and, \$.02 off the base rate for a commitment of \$2500.00 per month. Customers who subscribe to the service for two years and commit to a Minimum Monthly Usage level can receive an additional \$.005 reduction off the one year subscription rate for the Minimum Monthly Usage level selected. The volume discounts set forth above are not applicable. In addition, the Customer will be responsible for a Minimum Monthly Usage Charge equal to 60% of the volume commitment.

Customers who cancel service prior to the expiration of the Minimum Service Period will be subject to a forfeiture of \$200.00 per month or 50% of the Minimum Monthly Usage Charge for each remaining on the contract term, whichever is less.

ISSUE DATE: AUG 3 1995

EFFECTIVE-DATE:- SEP 2 1995



BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity
Director
Qwest Communications Corporation
555 17th Street
Denver, Colorado 80202

,自化学用

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Original Sheet No. 28

RECEIVED

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES

AUG 3 1995

3.5 Point-to-Point Services

MISSOURI
Public Service Commission

Point-to-Point Services include Special Access 1.544 mb DS1 and 45 mb DS3 connectivity, as well as DS0 connectivity between customer provided equipment within the State of Missouri. Service is provided as set forth below.

| Service | <u>RATE</u> |
|--------------------|------------------|
| Special Access DS0 | ICB ¹ |
| Special Access DS1 | ICB^1 |
| Special Access DS3 | ICB^1 |

ISSUE DATE: AUG 3 1995

EFFECTIVE DATE: SEP 2



BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity
Director
Qwest Communications Corporation
555 17th Street
Denver, Colorado 80202

SEP 2 1995 95 - 385 Puric service comm

¹ Rates for services offered on an Individual Case Basis (ICB) will be structured to recover the Company's cost of providing the services. Terms of specific ICB contacts will be made available to the Commission upon request on a proprietary basis.

P.S.C MO. No. 1

Qwest Communications Company, LLC

Section 3 1st Revised Sheet No. 29 Replaces Original Sheet No. 29

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES

3.6 Reserved For Future Use (T)

(D)

ISSUE DATE: February 2, 2011 EFFECTIVE DATE: March 4, 2011

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JL-2015-0065 MO2011-001

By: Jeffrey P. Wirtzfeld Regional Director, Legal Issues 1801 California St. Denver, CO 80202

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0395

Original Sheet No. 29

<u>AUG a 1 1805</u>

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATESWO. PUBLIC SERVICE CRIMA

3.6 Prepaid Calling Card Service

The service enables business and residential customers to place prepaid long distance telephone calls. Customers access the Company's network using a 1-800 access code arrangement. A voice prompt will instruct the caller to dial the called telephone number and authorization code displayed on the card. Upon validation of the information, the call will be completed.

Service is available in all locations throughout Missouri, subject to the availability of facilities. Customers may access this service seven (7) days per week, twenty four (24) hours per day. Customers may subscribe to the service by purchasing a prepaid card from the Company or an authorized representative. Charges for use of the Company's facilities will be deducted from the Customer's prepaid account balance as the card is used. Prepaid calling cards will be valid until the Customer's prepaid balance is completely depleted or until the expiration date displayed on the card, whichever occurs first. Callers receive a verbal notification stating the account balance each time the card is used.

Service is offered on a first come, first serve basis and may be subject to technical limitations. Service is provided to the holder of the card. All calls are charged against a prepaid calling card which has a sufficient balance to cover the amount of the call in process. Under some arrangements, callers may utilize a commercial credit card to increase a prepaid balance or renew the prepaid card. Failure of the card holder to maintain a positive balance or to input the authorization code of another valid prepaid calling card may result in the disconnection of a call in process; an announcement will advise the caller immediately prior to the disconnection of the call.

OCT - 7 1995

All Material Shown on this Page Is New.

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

SSUE DATE: August 31, 1999

EFFECTIVE DATE: S

OCT 07 1995

Cancelled
March 4, 2011
Missouri Public
Service Commission
JX-2011-0395

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity
Director
Qwest Communications Corporation
555 17th Street
Denver, Colorado 80202

P.S.C MO. No. 1

Qwest Communications Company, LLC

Section 3 1st Revised Sheet No. 30 Replaces Original Sheet No. 30

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES

3.6 Reserved For Future Use (Continued)

(T)

(D)

ISSUE DATE: February 2, 2011 EFFECTIVE DATE: March 4, 2011

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JL-2015-0065 MO2011-001

By: Jeffrey P. Wirtzfeld Regional Director, Legal Issues 1801 California St. Denver, CO 80202

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0395

Original Sheet No. 30



AUG 31 1995

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES

MC. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

3.6 Prepaid Calling Card Service (Continued)

Rates and charges vary depending upon the arrangement selected by the Customer. Call duration will be measured in whole minute increments, unless otherwise specified. Credit for interruptions are limited to one minute; no other refunds, credit, or other remittances shall be permitted. All applicable state and federal taxes and fees, including, but not limited to, sales tax, gross receipts tax, municipal tax, and other similar assessments are the responsibility of the card holder. Such charges may be deducted from the Customer's prepaid calling card balance. Prepaid calling cards are provided at the unit prices and fees set forth herein. Under some arrangements, a separate fee or unit value may also be imposed by the distributor of the card.

Calls placed using Prepaid Calling Card Service are charged against the card holder's balance as set forth below. Complimentary Calling Card service may be distributed from time to time to customers, businesses, user groups, or others to permit the card holder to utilize the Company's prepaid service at no charge. Unit prices vary depending upon the Prepaid Calling Card being used by the caller. For rating purposes, one unit is equal to one minute. The following schedules are available:

- .01) Frequent Caller Calling Card service is designed for users whose average monthly usage exceeds 60 minutes per month. Calls are rated at \$0.25 per unit.
- .02) Executive Calling Card service is designed for executives and business travelers. Calls are rated at \$0.35 per unit.
- .03) RoadRunner Prepaid Calling Card service is designed for the trucking and air transportation industry. Calls are rated at \$0.40 per unit.

OCT - 7 1995

All Material Shown on this Page Is New.

MISSOURI
Public Service Commission

ISSUE DATE: September 21, 1995

EFFECTIVE DATE: S 5

DCT 07 1995

Cancelled
March 4, 2011
Missouri Public
Service Commission
JX-2011-0395

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity
Director
Qwest Communications Corporation
555 17th Street
Denver, Colorado 80202

Section 3 1st Revised Sheet No. 31 Replaces Original Sheet No. 31

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES

3.6 Reserved For Future Use (Continued)

(D)

(T)

ISSUE DATE: February 2, 2011 EFFECTIVE DATE: March 4, 2011

By:

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JL-2015-0065 MO2011-001

Jeffrey P. Wirtzfeld Regional Director, Legal Issues 1801 California St. Denver, CO 80202

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0395

Original Sheet No. 31

RECEIVED

AUG 3 1 1995

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES

3.6 Prepaid Calling Card Service (Continued)

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

- .04) MetroServer Calling Card service is a calling card for users whose prepaid calls primarily terminate in major metropolitan areas. Calls are rated at \$0.50 per unit.
- .05) Standard Prepaid Calling Card service is a one-way multi-point service designed for moderate call volume users. Calls placed pursuant to this option are rated at \$0.60 per unit.
- .06) Collector Series Calling Card service features a unique picture, motif, theme, or design on the calling card, or series of calling cards. Calls placed pursuant to this option are rated at \$0.75 per unit.
- .07) Superior Image Calling Card service displays high quality photographs, computer enhanced images, designs, and other visual effects on the calling card. Calls are rated at \$0.80 per unit.

FILED

OCT - 7 1995

All Material Shown on this Page Is New.

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

ISSUE DATE: August 31, 1995

EFFECTIVE DATE: Selection

OCT 07 1995

Cancelled March 4, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commission JX-2011-0395 BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity
Director
Qwest Communications Corporation
555 17th Street
Denver, Colorado 80202

RECEIVED

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES AUG 3 1 1995

3.7 <u>Conference Calling Service</u>

MG. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Conference Calling Service enables customers to conduct telephone conferences with multiple parties in multiple locations. All calls are timed and billed in one minute increments. A variety of options are available. All rates and charges are the responsibility of the entity which scheduled the conference.

Meet Me Service - This arrangement permits all conference participants to dial into the Carrier's bridge location at a designated time. A conference operator will connect each caller with the other conferencees. Each caller is responsible for his/her long distance or local charges for access to the conference center. Service is provided at a rate of \$.23 per minute.

Toll-Free Meet Me Service - This conferencing arrangement allows all conference participants dial a toll-free 1-800 into the Carrier's bridge location. The conference operator will then connect the caller with the other conferencees. Service is provided at a rate of \$.45 per minute.

Prescheduled Service - Under this arrangement, the Customer provides the name and telephone number for all conference participants and designates a time for the conference to take place. At the designated time, a conference operator will call each conferencees and establish the conference. The customer which scheduled the call is responsible for all conference fees. Service is provided at a rate of \$.45 per minute.

OCT - 7 1995

All Material Shown on this Page Is New.

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

ISSUE DATE: August 31, 1995

EFFECTIVE DATE: See

OCT 07 1995

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JL-2015-0065 BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity
Director
Qwest Communications Corporation
555 17th Street
Denver, Colorado 80202

1st Revised Sheet No. 33

Replaces Original Sheet No

MON - 2 1995

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES

3.7 <u>Conference Calling Service</u> (Continued)

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

<u>Automated Conference Service</u> - Automated conference service eliminates the need for a "live" operator to administer a conference call. Under this arrangement, each conferencee dials into the conference center and is connected with other conferences through a series of prompts. After the conferencee inputs the information requested and, in some instances, a pass code, he/she is interconnected with the other conference participants. Service is provided at a rate of \$.40 per minute.

3.8 Connections Calling Card

The Connections Calling Card offers customers enhanced features and functions for use when traveling. Customers access the network by dialing a toll-free access number and an authorization code. Standard travel service is provided at a rate of \$.25 per minute and \$.25 per call. All calls are timed and billed for an initial period of one minute; usage thereafter is timed and billed in six (6) second increments. The per call charge may be waived for users affiliated with corporate customers and affinity programs. The following features are available to customers:

Voice Mail Personal Mail Box Information Services Directory Assistance Directory Assistance/call completion \$1.00 Per Call Conference Calling

Message Delivery Service Account Codes Card Limit Service Card Number Blocking

\$.35 Per Minute \$2.50 Per Month \$.65 Per Minute \$.65 Per Call

\$1.25 Per Conference Leg \$.30 Per Minute Per Leg \$.75 Per Call No Charge \$.05 Per Call \$1.00 Per Card

DEC 13 1995

MO. PHOLIC SERVICE CLEM.

DEC 13 1995

ISSUE DATE: November 3, 1995

EFFECTIVE DATE: December 2

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JL-2015-0065

Mr. Joseph T. Garrity BY: Director

Qwest Communications Corporation

555 17th Street

Denver, Colorado 80202

Original Sheet No. 33

RECEIVED

AUG 31 1995

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES

3.7 <u>Conference Calling Service</u> (Continued)

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Automated Conference Service - Automated conference service eliminates the need for a "live" operator to administer a conference call. Under this arrangement, each conferencee dials into the conference center and is connected with other conferencees through a series of prompts. After the conferencee inputs the information requested and, in some instances, a pass code, he/she is interconnected with the other conference participants. Service is provided at a rate of \$.40 per minute.

CANCELLED

DEC 131995

Public Service Commission MISSOURI

FILED

OCT - 7 1995

All Material Shown on this Page Is New.

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

ISSUE DATE: August 31, 1995

EFFECTIVE DATE: Separate

OCT 07 1995

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity

Director

Qwest Communications Corporation

555 17th Street

Denver, Colorado 80202

3rd Revised Sheet No. 34 Replaces 2nd Revised Sheet No. 34

DECENNED

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES

Affinity Programs

MAY 1 3 1996

The company's long distance services may be offered in company's product or service. Rates and characteristics upon the program purchased by the customer as described below.

- a. Customers subscribing to Special Touch Service program pay a flat rate of \$.139 per minute for all interstate and intrastate calls. Travel Service is provided at a rate of \$.199 per minute. Service is provided for an initial period of one minute; usage thereafter is timed and billed in six (6) second increments.
- b. Customers subscribing to the FGW program pay a flat rate of \$.189 per minute for intrastate calls. Travel Service is available at a rate of \$.25 per minute. Service is timed and billed in six (6) second increments.
- c. Customers subscribing to the WRG program pay a flat rate of \$.179 per minute for intrastate calls. A Minimum Monthly Usage Charge of \$75.00 and a Minimum Service Period of 12 months are applicable. Travel Service is provided at standard rates. Calls are measured and billed in six second increments.
- d. The RDA program offers pre-paid calling card and enhanced telecommunications services to association members. Subscribers to the service pay an initial of \$25.00 to \$250.00 against which all charges for service is debited. Customers access the network by dialing a toll free number. Use of the service, including long distance calling, is charged at a flat rate of \$.299 per minute. Operator assistance is available for a charge of \$1.00 for the first minute and \$.299 for usage thereafter. All calls are measured and billed in sixty (60) second increments. Pre-paid balances may be paid by check or billed to a valid commercial credit card.

JUL -7 1996

N

N N

Ν

Ν

Ν

Ν

Ν

N

Ν

Ν

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

ISSUE DATE: May 13, 1996

EFFECTIVE DATE:

JUL 07 1996

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JL-2015-0065 BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity
Director
Qwest Communications Corporation
555 17th Street
Denver, Colorado 80202

2nd Revised Sheet No. 34

Replaces 1st Revised Sheet No. 34
RECEIVED

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES

JAN 5 1993

3.9 Affinity Programs

The company's long distance services may be offered to service. Rates and charges vary depending upon the program purchased by the customer as described below.

- a. Customers subscribing to Special Touch Service program pay a flat rate of \$.139 per minute for all interstate and intrastate calls. Travel Service is provided at a rate of \$.199 per minute. Service is provided for an initial period of one minute; usage thereafter is timed and billed in six (6) second increments.
- b. Customers subscribing to the FGW program pay a flat rate of \$.189 per minute for intrastate calls. Travel Service is available at a rate of \$.25 per minute. Service is timed and billed in six (6) second increments.
- c. Customers subscribing to the WRG program pay a flat
 rate of \$.179 per minute for intrastate calls. A Minimum
 Monthly Usage Charge of \$75.00 and a Minimum Service
 Period of 12 months are applicable. Travel Service is
 provided at standard rates. Calls are measured and billed
 in six second increments.

CANCELLED

BY 3 R. S. # 34

Public Service Commission
MISSOUR!

Material Previously Located on this Page Can Now Be Found on Page 35.

ISSUE DATE: January 5, 1996

EFFECTIVE DATE: February 4, 1996

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity

Director

Qwest Communications Corporation

555 17th Street

Denver, Colorado 80202

FEB 4 1996 9 6 - 2 1 3

FILED

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

1st Revised Thee No. 34
Replaces Original Sheet No. 34

MAY - 2 1995

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES

3.9 Affinity Programs

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

The company's long distance services may be offered in conjunction with another company's product or service. Rates and charges vary depending upon the program purchased by the customer as described below.

- a. Customer subscribing to Special Touch Service program pay a flat rate of \$.139 per minute for all interstate and intrastate calls. Travel Service is provided at a rate of \$.199 per minute. Service is provided for an initial period of one minute; usage thereafter is timed and billed in six (6) second increments.
- b. Customer subscribing to the FGW program pay a flat rate of \$.189 per minute for intrastate calls. Travel Service is available at a rate of \$.25 per minute. Service is timed and billed in six (6) second increments.

3.10 Cellular Service

Cellular Service is a prepaid calling service available to cellular service providers for use by their customers. Under this arrangement, the cellular telephone is pre-programmed with a toll-free number which connects the cellular customer to the Company's network. Cellular providers may purchase this service at a rate of \$.22 per minute. A \$24.95 activation fee is applicable for each authorization code provided.

CANCELLED

Public Service Commission
MISSOUR!

FILED

Ν

N

N

DEC 1 3 1995

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

DEC 13 1995

ISSUE DATE: November 3, 1995

EFFECTIVE DATE: I

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity

Director

Owest Communications Corporation

555 17th Street

Denver, Colorado 80202

Original Sheet No. 34

RECEIVED

AUG 3 1 1995

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

3.8 Affinity Programs

The company's long distance services may be offered in conjunction with another company's product or service. Rates and charges vary depending upon the program purchased by the customer as described below.

- a. Customer subscribing to Special Touch Service program pay a flat rate of \$.139 per minute for all interstate and intrastate calls. Travel Service is provided at a rate of \$.199 per minute.
- b. Customer subscribing to the FGW program pay a flat rate of \$.189 per minute for intrastate calls. Travel Service is provided at rate of \$.25 per minute.

CANCELLED

DEC 131995

Public Service Commission
MISSOURI

FILED

All Material Shown on this Page Is New.

OCT - 7 1995

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

ISSUE DATE: August 31, 1995

EFFECTIVE DATE: SUSSE

DCT 07 1995

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity

Director

Qwest Communications Corporation

555 17th Street

Original Sheet No. 35

RECEIVED

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES

JAN 5 1998

3.10 <u>Cellular Service</u>

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Cellular Service is a prepaid calling service available to cellular service providers for use by their customers. Under this arrangement, the cellular telephone is pre-programmed with a toll-free number which connects the cellular customer to the Company's network. Cellular providers may purchase this service at a rate of \$.22 per minute. A \$24.95 activation fee is applicable for each authorization code provided.

Material Located on this Page Was Previously Found on Page 34.

ISSUE DATE: January 5, 1996

EFFECTIVE DATE: February 4, 1996

FILED

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JL-2015-0065 BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity
Director
Qwest Communications Corporation
555 17th Street

FEB 4 1996 9 6 - 2 1 3

Denver, Colorado 80202

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

3.11 EZ-Save

EZ-Save is an outbound, multi-point MTS service designed for residential users. Access to the network is available on a dial up basis using the Company's five digit access code or via presubscription through the local exchange carrier. The Minimum Service Period for Service is one month. All calls are timed and billed for an initial period of one minute; usage thereafter is measured in six-second increments. The following per minute rates are applicable to this service:

(C)

| | Day | Evening | Night/Weekend |
|-----------|---------|---------|---------------|
| InterLATA | \$0.200 | \$0.160 | \$0.150 |
| IntraLATA | \$0.200 | \$0.160 | \$0.150 |

ISSUE DATE: June 23, 2003

EFFECTIVE DATE: July 23, 2003

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JL-2015-0065 MO2003-004

1st Revised Sheet No. 36 Replaces Original Sheet No. 36

RECEIVED

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES

MAY 1 3 1996

3.11 <u>EZ-Save</u>

EZ-Save is an outbound, multi-point MTS service designation residential users. Access to the network is available upic Service Commission basis using the Company's five digit access code or via presubscription through the local exchange carrier. The Minimum Service Period for Service is one month. All calls are timed and billed for an initial period of one minute; usage thereafter is measured in six second increments. Directory Assistance Service is provided at a rate of \$.75 per call. The following per minute rates are applicable to this service:

| | Day | Evening | Night/Weekend |
|-----------|---------|---------|---------------|
| InterLATA | \$0.200 | \$0.160 | \$0.150 |
| IntraLATA | \$0.200 | \$0.160 | \$0.150 |

CANCELLED

JUL 8 9 2003

FILED

All Material Shown on this Page Is New.

JUL -7 1996

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

ISSUE DATE: May 13, 1996

EFFECTIVE DATE:

JUL 07 1996

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity

Director

Qwest Communications Corporation

555 17th Street

Original Sheet No. 36

RECEIVED

1995

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES

3.10 Special Promotional Offerings

MISSOURI
Public Service Commission

JAN 5

Special discounts or modifications of regular services may be offered, from time to time, to Customers using a particular service. Special promotional offerings are offered subject to Commission approval and may be limited to certain dates, times, and locations as set forth below.

CANCELLED

Public Service Commission
MISSOURI

All Material Shown on this Page Is New.

ISSUE DATE: January 5, 1996

EFFECTIVE DATE: February 4, 1996

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity

Director

Qwest Communications Corporation

555 17th Street

Denver, Colorado 80202

96-213 MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

FEB 4 1996

1st Revised Sheet No. 37 Replaces Original, Sheet No. 37 时间(周周)(20)

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES

Alliance Program offers a variety of product options (designed, to 3.12 accommodate individual calling needs. These services are marketed through an agent of the Company. Rates and charges vary depending upon the option selected by the Customer. Customer discontinues service prior to the end of service agreement term, the Customer may be responsible for an amount equal to the Monthly Commitment for each month remaining on the contract term. This penalty is waived for those customers who subscribe to another Alliance service plan for the remainder of the contract term. The following service plans are available: One Plus and Dial Up Services, Inbound Calling, Dedicated Access Arrangements, and Travel Card service.

> One Plus and Dial Up Services allow Customers to utilize the Company's network to place 1+ direct dialed calls from presubscribed telephones. The service is available from equal access end offices only. Dial Up service can be used for placing intraLATA calls, where permitted. Customers must commit to billing more than \$50 per month in Qwest services. A minimum monthly service fee of \$8.00 per month applies to accounts billing less than \$100.00. Calls are timed and billed for an initial period of eighteen (18) seconds, usage thereafter is measured in six (6) second increments.

| <u>Product</u> | Service Term | <u>Rate Per Minute</u> | |
|----------------|--------------|------------------------|-----|
| Option 185 | Monthly | \$0.185 | |
| Option 179 | 3 Months | \$0.179 | R/C |
| Option 175 | 6 Months | \$0.175 | R/C |
| Option 169 | 9 Months | \$0.169 | R/C |
| Option 165 | 12 Months | \$0.165 | R/C |
| Option 159 | 15 Months | \$0.159 | R/C |
| Option 155 | 18 Months | \$0.155 | R/C |
| Option 149 | 21 Months | \$0.149 | R/C |
| Option 145 | 24 Months | \$0.145 | R/C |
| Option 139 | 27 Months | \$0.139 | R/C |
| Option 135 | 30 Months | \$0.135 | R/C |
| Option 129 | 33 Months | \$0.129 | N |
| Option 125 | 36 Months | \$0.125 | N |
| Option 119 | 39 Months | \$0.119 | N |
| Option 115 | 42 Months | \$0.115 | N |
| Option 109 | 45 Months | \$0.109 | N |
| Option 105 | 48 Months | \$0.105 | N |

ISSUE DATE: December 6, 1996

EFFECTIVE DATE:

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JL-2015-0065

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity

Director

Qwest Communications Corporation PUBLICSERVICE COMM

Denver, Colorado 80202

JAN - 6 1997

MAY 1 3 1996

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES MISSOURI Public Service Commission

3.12

Alliance Program offers a variety of product options designed to accommodate individual calling needs. These services are marketed through an agent of the Company. Rates and charges vary depending upon the option selected by the Customer. Customer discontinues service prior to the end of service agreement term, the Customer will be responsible for an amount equal to the Monthly Commitment for each month remaining on the This penalty is waived for those customers who contract term. subscribe to another Alliance service plan for the remainder of the contract term. The following service plans are available: One Plus and Dial Up Services, Inbound Calling, Dedicated Access Arrangements, and Travel Card service.

One Plus and Dial Up Services allow Customers to utilize the Company's network to place 1+ direct dialed calls from presubscribed telephones. The service is available from equal access end offices only. Dial Up service can be used for placing intraLATA calls, where permitted. Customers must commit to billing more than \$50 per month in Qwest services. A minimum monthly service fee of \$8.00 per month applies to accounts billing less than \$100.00. Calls are timed and billed for an initial period of eighteen (18) seconds, usage thereafter is measured in six (6) second increments.

| <u>Product</u> | <u>Service Term</u> | Rate/Minute |
|----------------------------------|---|--------------------------------|
| Option 185 | Monthly | \$0.185 |
| Option 179 Option 175 Option 169 | (EU 6 Months | \$0.179 |
| Option 175CAN | 12 Months | \$0.175 |
| oponer arr | | \$0.169 |
| Option 165 | 6 1997 24 Months | \$0.165 |
| Option 159 JAN | 0 Months | \$0.1 291LED \$0.155 |
| Option 155 | 3 3 Schoonths | \$0.155 - 5 |
| Option 149 py | ce Com 42 Months | \$0.149 |
| Option 145 hic Selvin | SSOUR 48 Months | \$0. Jy<u>b</u> -7 1996 |
| Option 135 | 54 Months | \$0.139 |
| Option 135 | COMMAN Months SOUR! 48 Months Months Months Months Months | MOSBub36 ornuge oo |
| | Found on this Page | |

ISSUE DATE: May 13, 1996

EFFECTIVE DATE:

JUL 07 1996

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity Director

Qwest Communications Corporation

555 17th Street

1st Revised Sheet No. 38

Replaces Original Sheet No. 38

<u>@:####</u>

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES

DEC . 3 1995

MISSOUR.

3.12 Alliance Program (Continued)

Alliance Card provides telecommunications services and optional enhanced service to customers while traveling away from the office or home. Customers dial a toll-free access number followed by their authorization code to place a call using the Company's service. A monthly credit limit will be assigned to each card for fraud protection. For billing purposes, calls are timed and billed for an initial period of six (6) seconds, usage thereafter is measured in six (6) second increments. Under this arrangement, usage charges vary based on the option selected by the Customer.

| <u>Product</u> | Rate/Minute Per | <u>Call Charge</u> | <u>Service Term</u> | |
|-----------------|-----------------|--------------------|---------------------|-----|
| Option Card 792 | \$0.300 | \$0.250 | Monthly | С |
| Option Card 794 | \$0.250 | \$0.250 | 6 months | С |
| | | | | D |
| Option Card 796 | \$0.250 | \$0.000 | 12 months | С |
| Option Card 797 | \$0.199 | \$0.000 | 18 months | R/C |

ISSUE DATE: December 6, 1996

EFFECTIVE DATE: January (6),

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JL-2015-0065

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity

Director

Qwest Communications Corporation

WO.PUBLICSERVICECOMW

RECEIVED

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES

MAY 1 3 1996

3.12 Alliance Program (Continued)

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Alliance Card provides telecommunications services and optional enhanced service to customers while traveling away from the office or home. Customers dial a toll-free access number followed by their authorization code to place a call using the Company's service. A monthly credit limit will be assigned to each card for fraud protection. For billing purposes, calls are timed and billed for an initial period of six (6) seconds, usage thereafter is measured in six (6) second increments. Under this arrangement, usage charges vary based on the option selected by the Customer.

| <u>Product</u> | <u>Rate/Minute</u> | <u>Per Call Charge</u> | <u>Service Term</u> |
|-----------------|--------------------|------------------------|---------------------|
| Option Card 792 | \$0.30 | \$0.25 | Monthly |
| Option Card 794 | \$0.25 | \$0.25 | 6 months |
| Option Card 795 | \$0.25 | \$0.25 | 12 months |
| Option Card 796 | \$0.25 | \$0.00 | 24 months |
| Option Card 798 | \$0.20 | \$0.00 | 36 months |

CANCELLED

JAN -6 1997 BY JOY 17 Service Commission Public Service Commission MISSOURI

All Material Found on this Page Is New.

FILED

JUL -7 1996

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

ISSUE DATE: May 13, 1996

EFFECTIVE DATE:

JUL 07 1996

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity

Director

Qwest Communications Corporation

555 17th Street

1st Revised Sheet No. 39

Replaces Original Sheet No. 39

ता या जा जा हो हो हो हो हो

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES

DEC ... G 1996

MISSOUR

3.12 Alliance Program (Continued)

D---------

Inbound (1-800/888) Services enable customers to provides to provide to prov free calling to their premises. Under these arrangements, the Customer is billed for long distance charges, not the originator of the call. The Customer may elect to utilize switched or dedicated access arrangements; services are available from equal access end offices only. For billing purposes, calls are timed and billed for an initial period of eighteen (18) seconds, usage thereafter is measured in six (6) second increments. The following service and pricing options are available under this arrangement.

Inbound Switched Access Services

| <u>Product</u> | <u>Servic</u> | <u>e Term</u> | <u>Rate Per Minute</u> | |
|----------------|---------------|---------------|------------------------|-----|
| Option 18! | 5 1 | Monthly | \$0.185 | |
| Option 179 | 9 3 | Months | \$0.179 | R/C |
| Option 17 | 5 6 | Months | \$0.175 | R/C |
| Option 169 | 9 | Months | \$0.169 | R/C |
| Option 16! | 5 12 | Months | \$0.165 | R/C |
| Option 15 | | Months | \$0.159 | R/C |
| Option 15! | 5 18 | Months | \$0.155 | R/C |
| Option 14 | 9 21 | Months | \$0.149 | R/C |
| Option 14 | 5 24 | Months | \$0.145 | R/C |
| Option 13 | | Months | \$0.139 | R/C |
| Option 13 | 5 30 | Months | \$0.135 | R/C |
| Option 12: | 9 33 | Months | \$0.129 | N |
| Option 12! | 5 36 | Months | \$0.125 | N |
| Option 11 | | Months | \$0.119 | N |
| Option 11! | 5 42 | Months | \$0.115 | N |
| Option 109 | 9 45 | Months | \$0.109 | N |
| Option 10! | 5 48 | Months | \$0.105 | N |
| | | | | |

ISSUE DATE: December 6, 1996

EFFECTIVE DATE: January 6,

JA:4 -6 1997

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JL-2015-0065

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity

Director

Quest Communications Corporation O. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

RECEIVED

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES

MAY 1 3 1996

3.12 Alliance Program (Continued)

MISSOURI
Public Service Commission

Inbound (1-800/888) Services enable customers to provides toll-free calling to their premises. Under these arrangements, the Customer is billed for long distance charges, not the originator of the call. The Customer may elect to utilize switched or dedicated access arrangements; services are available from equal access end offices only. For billing purposes, calls are timed and billed for an initial period of eighteen (18) seconds, usage thereafter is measured in six (6) second increments. The following service and pricing options are available under this arrangement.

Inbound Switched Access Services

| <u>Product</u> | <u>Service Term</u> | <u>Rate Per Mir</u> | <u>ute</u> |
|----------------|---------------------|---------------------|--------------------------------|
| Option 185 | Monthly | \$0.185 | |
| Option 179 | 6 Months | \$0.179 | |
| Option 175 | 12 Months | \$0.175 | |
| Option 169 | 18 Months | \$0.169 | |
| Option 165 | 24 Months | \$0.165 | |
| Option 159 | 30 Months | \$0.159 | |
| Option 155 | 36 Months | \$0.155 | CANCELLED |
| Option 149 | 42 Months | \$0.149 | CANCELLE |
| Option 145 | 48 Months | \$0.145 | |
| Option 139 | 54 Months | \$0.139 | -0.073 |
| Option 135 | 60 Months | \$0.135 | IAN -6 1997 |
| | | | JAN -0 15 # 39 |
| | | | - Jat 1. Simon |
| | | | By Commission |
| | | PI | By Service Commission MISSOURI |
| | | | MISOPOLY |

All Material Found on this Page Is New.

FILED

JUL -7 1996

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

ISSUE DATE: May 13, 1996

EFFECTIVE DATE

JUL 07 1996

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity

Director

Qwest Communications Corporation

555 17th Street

1st Revised Sheet No. 40

Replaces Original Sheet No. 40

OZWIZDZR

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES

DEC ... 3 1996

3.12 Alliance Program (Continued)

Inbound Dedicated Access Services

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

| <u>Product</u> | Service Term | Rate Per Minute | |
|----------------|--------------|-----------------|-----|
| Option 135 | Monthly | \$0.135 | |
| Option 129 | 3 Months | \$0.129 | R/C |
| Option 125 | 6 Months | \$0.125 | R/C |
| Option 119 | 9 Months | \$0.119 | R/C |
| Option 115 | 12 Months | \$0.115 | R/C |
| Option 159 | 15 Months | \$0.159 | R/C |
| Option 109 | 18 Months | \$0.109 | R/C |
| Option 099 | 21 Months | \$0.099 | R/C |
| Option 095 | 24 Months | \$0.095 | R/C |
| Option 089 | 27 Months | \$0.089 | R/C |
| Option 085 | 30 Months | \$0.085 | R/C |
| Option 079 | 33 Months | \$0.079 | R/C |
| Option 075 | 36 Months | \$0.075 | R/C |
| Option 071 | 39 Months | \$0.071 | R/C |
| Option 065 | 42 Months | \$0.065 | R/C |
| Option 063 | 45 Months | \$0.063 | R/C |
| Option 059 | 48 Months | \$0.059 | R/C |

ISSUE DATE: December 6, 1996

JAN - 6 1997

EFFECTIVE DATE: January U.S.

BY:

Mr. Joseph T. Garrity

Director

Denver, Colorado 80202

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JL-2015-0065

Director

Qwest Communications Corporation

WO.PUBLICSERVICECOMW

RECEIVED

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES

MAY 1 3 1996

3.12 Alliance Program (Continued)

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Inbound Dedicated Access Services

| <u>Product</u> | <u>Service Term</u> | <u>Rate Per Minute</u> |
|----------------|---------------------|------------------------------|
| Option 135 | Monthly | \$0.135 |
| Option 129 | 6 Months | \$0.129 |
| Option 125 | 12 Months | \$0.125 |
| Option 119 | 18 Months | \$0.119 |
| Option 115 | 24 Months | \$0.115 |
| Option 159 | 30 Months | \$0.159 |
| Option 109 | 36 Months | \$0.109 |
| Option 099 | 42 Months | \$0.099 |
| Option 095 | 48 Months | \$0.095 |
| Option 089 | 54 Months | \$0.089 |
| Option 085 | 60 Months | \$0.085 |
| Option 079 | 66 Months | \$0.079 |
| Option 075 | 72 Months | \$0.075 |
| Option 071 | 78 Months | \$0.071 |
| Option 065 | 84 Months | \$0.065 |
| Option 063 | 90 Months | \$0.063 |
| Option 059 | 96 Months | \$0.063 \$0.059 CANCELLED |
| | | CHINO |

All Material Found on this Page Is New.

FILED

JUL -7 1996

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

ISSUE DATE: May 13, 1996

EFFECTIVE DATE:

JUL 07 1998

Mr. Joseph T. Garrity BY:

Director

Owest Communications Corporation

555 17th Street

MAY 1 3 1996

3.12 Alliance Program (Continued)

MISSOURI
Public Sorte Commission

Dedicated Service is designed for high volume users. Under this arrangement, customers access the Company's network via dedicated access T-1 (1.544 Mpbs) facilities. Service is available only where T-1 access is available. The Customer is responsible for payment of all charges associated with the dedicated access (T-1) arrangement. Such charges are normally established and billed by a local exchange carrier or alternative access provider. If the Customer requests that Qwest order and bill the T-1 circuit, an administrative charge equal to 50% of the monthly recurring charge for the circuit will be applicable. Calls are timed and billed for an initial period of six (6) seconds, usage thereafter is measured and billed in six (6) second increments. Under this arrangement, usage charges vary based on the monthly term commitment chosen by the Customer as set forth below.

| <u>Product</u> | Service Term | Rate Per Minute |
|----------------|--------------|--|
| Option 135 | Monthly | \$0.135 |
| Option 129 | 6 Months | \$0.129 |
| Option 125 | 12 Months | \$0.125 |
| Option 119 | 18 Months | \$0.119 |
| Option 115 | 24 Months | \$0.115 CANCELLED |
| Option 159 | 30 Months | \$0.159 UNITUELLU |
| Option 109 | 36 Months | \$0.109 |
| Option 099 | 42 Months | \$0.099 |
| Option 095 | 48 Months | \$0.095 IAN -6 1997 |
| Option 089 | 54 Months | \$0.089 57. 4. |
| Option 085 | 60 Months | \$0.085By 10+17.5 47 |
| Option 079 | 66 Months | \$0.078 blic Service Commission |
| Option 075 | 72 Months | \$0.079blic Service Commission \$0.071 MISSOURI |
| Option 071 | 78 Months | \$0.071 |
| Option 065 | 84 Months | \$0.065 |
| Option 063 | 90 Months | \$0.063 |
| Option 059 | 96 Months | \$0.059 |
| | | いしほの |

JUL -7 1996

All Material Found on this Page Is New.

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

ISSUE DATE: May 13, 1996

EFFECTIVE DATE:

JUL 07 1996

CANCELLED
October 1, 2014
Missouri Public
Service Commission
JL-2015-0065

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity
Director
Qwest Communications Corporation
555 17th Street
Denver, Colorado 80202

3.13 Program 901

Program 901 is an outbound service which is marketed through authorized representatives of Qwest. The service is available on a presubscription basis in areas where Qwest has purchased equal access facilities; Dial Up access is provided for the origination and termination of intrastate, intraLATA calls. The Minimum Service Period for Service is one month. Under this arrangement, Outbound service is provided at a rate of \$.129 per minute. Customers using outbound service arrangements may also subscribe to Inbound Toll Free Service, which is furnished at a rate of \$.149 per minute. All calls are timed and billed in six second increments. Customers may also obtain a Connections Calling Card for use when traveling. Travel Card Service is provided at a rate of \$.25 per minute; a per call charge of \$.25 is also applicable. Such calls are timed and billed for an initial period of one minute; usage thereafter is timed and billed in six (6) second increments.

(C)

3.14 Connections II Calling Card

The Connections II Calling Card offers customers access to Qwest's network by dialing a toll-free access number and an authorization code. Service is provided at a rate of \$.199 per minute and is limited to use within the United States, international calling is not permitted. All calls are timed and billed in one minute increments.

ISSUE DATE: June 23, 2003

EFFECTIVE DATE: July 23, 2003

CANCELLED
October 1, 2014
Missouri Public
Service Commission
JL-2015-0065
MO2003-004

1st Revised Sheet No. 42 Replaces Original Sheet No 142

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES

DEC . 6 1995

3.13 Program 901

MISSOURI Public Sarvice Commission

Program 901 is an outbound service which is marketed through authorized representatives of Qwest. The service is available on a presubscription basis in areas where Qwest has purchased equal access facilities; Dial Up access is provided for the origination and termination of intrastate, intraLATA calls. The Minimum Service Period for Service is one month. Under this arrangement, Outbound service is provided at a rate of \$.139 per minute. Customers using outbound service arrangements may also subscribe to Inbound Toll Free Service, which is furnished at a rate of \$.149 per minute. All calls are timed and billed in six second increments. Customers may also obtain a Connections Calling Card for use when traveling. Travel Card Service is provided at a rate of \$.25 per minute; a per call charge of \$.25 is also applicable. Such calls are timed and billed for an initial period of one minute; usage thereafter is timed and billed in six (6) second increments. Directory Assistance Service is provided at a rate of \$.65 per call.

3.14 Connections II Calling Card

The Connections II Calling Card offers customers access to Qwest's network by dialing a toll-free access number and an authorization code. Service is provided at a rate of \$.199 per minute and is limited to use within the United States, international calling is not permitted. All calls are timed and billed in one minute increments.

All Material Shown on this Page Is New.

CANCELLED

JUL 2 3 2003 ophiassion

ISSUE DATE: December 6, 1996

EFFECTIVE DATE: Januar

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity

Director

Qwest Communications Corporation MO. PUBLICS ERVICE COMM

Denver, Colorado 80202

JAN - 6 1997

Original REGENTED

MAY 1 3 1996

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

3.13 Special Promotional Offerings

Special discounts or modifications of regular services may be offered, from time to time, to Customers using a particular service. Special promotional offerings are offered subject to Commission approval and may be limited to certain dates, times, and locations as set forth below.

CANCELLED

JAN - 6 1997

BY Lot R.S. # 45

Public Service Commission

MISSOURI

FILED

JUL -7 1996

Material Located on this Page Was Previously Found on Page 36.

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

ISSUE DATE: May 13, 1996

EFFECTIVE DATE:

JUL 07 1996

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity

Director

Qwest Communications Corporation

555 17th Street

3.15 Count on Owest

Count on Qwest is an outbound, multi-point service designed for businesses. Interstate usage charges vary depending upon the minimum usage commitment selected by the Customer. Intrastate service is provided at a rate of \$.155 per minute. All calls are timed and billed for an initial period on one minute; subsequent usage is timed and billed in six second increments. Service is available on a presubscription basis in areas where Qwest has purchased equal access facilities; Dial Up access is provided for the origination and termination of intrastate, intraLATA calls. The Minimum Service Period for Service is one month. Travel Service is available at a rate of \$.25 per minute; a per call charge of \$.25 is also applicable. Such calls are timed and billed for an initial period of one minute; usage thereafter is timed and billed in six second increments.

(C)

3.16 Qwest Connections - Residential

Qwest Connections - Residential is an outbound, multi-point service designed for residential users. This service is available on a presubscription basis in areas where Qwest has purchased equal access facilities; Dial Up access is provided for the origination and termination of intrastate, intraLATA calls. Such service is provided at a rate of \$.40 per minute during Peak Hours; calls placed during Off- Peak hours are billed at a rate of \$.26 per minute. All calls are timed and billed in six second increments. The Minimum Service Period for Service is one month. Travel Service is available at a rate of \$.25 per minute; a per call charge of \$.25 is also applicable. Calls placed using Travel Service are timed and billed for an initial period of one minute; usage thereafter is timed and billed in six (6) second increments.

(C)

ISSUE DATE: June 23, 2003

EFFECTIVE DATE: July 23, 2003

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JL-2015-0065 MO2003-004

RECEIVED

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES

DEC _ 6 1995

MiSSOIIR

3.15 <u>Count on Owest</u>

Count on Qwest is an outbound, multi-point service desagrammission for businesses. Interstate usage charges vary depending upon the minimum usage commitment selected by the Customer. Intrastate service is provided at a rate of \$.155 per minute. All calls are timed and billed for an initial period on one minute; subsequent usage is timed and billed in six second increments. Service is available on a presubscription basis in areas where Qwest has purchased equal access facilities; Dial Up access is provided for the origination and termination of intrastate, intraLATA calls. The Minimum Service Period for Service is one month. Travel Service is available at a rate of \$.25 per minute; a per call charge of \$.25 is also applicable. Such calls are timed and billed for an initial period of one minute; usage thereafter is timed and billed in six (6) second increments. Directory Assistance Service is provided at a rate of \$.65 per call.

3.16 <u>Owest Connections - Residential</u>

Qwest Connections - Residential is an outbound, multi-point service designed for residential users. This service is available on a presubscription basis in areas where Qwest has purchased equal access facilities; Dial Up access is provided for the origination and termination of intrastate, intraLATA calls. Such service is provided at a rate of \$.40 per minute during Peak Hours; calls placed during Off- Peak hours are billed at a rate of \$.26 per minute. All calls are timed and billed in six second increments. The Minimum Service Period for Service is one month. Directory Assistance Service is provided at a rate of \$.65 per call. Travel Service is available at a rate of \$.25 per minute; a per call charge of \$.25 is also applicable. Calls placed using Travel Service are timed and billed for an initial period of one minute; usage thereafter is timed and billed in six (6) second increments.

All Material Shown on this Page Is New.

JUL 2 9 2003

Public Service Commission

ISSUE DATE: December 6, 1996

EFFECTIVE DATE: Januare 6, 1997

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity

Director

Qwest Communications Corporation

555 17th Street

Denver, Colorado 80202

MO.PUBLICSERVICECOMM

JAN - 6 1997

3.17 Qwest Connections - Business

Qwest Connections - Business is an arrangement for business enterprises. Customers may utilize the service to place outbound calls and/or to provide inbound, toll free calling to their premises at the rates set forth below; calls are timed and billed in six second increments. This service is available on a presubscription basis in areas where Qwest has purchased equal access facilities; Dial Up access is provided for the origination and termination of intrastate, intraLATA calls. The Minimum Service Period for Service is one month. Travel Service is available at a rate of \$.25 per minute; a per call charge of \$.25 is also applicable. Such calls are timed and billed for an initial period of one minute; usage thereafter is timed and billed in six (6) second increments.

(C)

| | PEAK HOURS | OFF-PEAK HOURS |
|---------------------|------------|-------------------|
| Direct Dial Service | \$0.1300 | \$0.1300 |
| Inbound Service | \$0.1400 | \$0.1400 |

ISSUE DATE: June 23, 2003

EFFECTIVE DATE: July 23, 2003

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JL-2015-0065

MO2003-004

RECEIVED

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES

DEC . 6 1996

3.17 <u>Owest Connections - Business</u>

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Qwest Connections - Business is an arrangement for business enterprises. Customers may utilize the service to place outbound calls and/or to provide inbound, toll free calling to their premises at the rates set forth below; calls are timed and billed in six second increments. This service is available on a presubscription basis in areas where Qwest has purchased equal access facilities; Dial Up access is provided for the origination and termination of intrastate, intraLATA calls. The Minimum Service Period for Service is one month. Directory Assistance Service is provided at a rate of \$.65 per call. Travel Service is available at a rate of \$.25 per minute; a per call charge of \$.25 is also applicable. Such calls are timed and billed for an initial period of one minute; usage thereafter is timed and billed in six (6) second increments.

| | PEAK HOURS | OFF-PEAK HOURS |
|---------------------|------------|-------------------|
| Direct Dial Service | \$0.1300 | \$0.1300 |
| Inbound Service | \$0.1400 | \$0.1400 |

CANCELLED

, ---

All Material Shown on this Page Is New.

ISSUE DATE: December 6, 1996

EFFECTIVE DATE: Ja uar 3, 1997

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity

Director

JAN - 6 1997

Qwest Communications Corporation

555 17th Street

Denver, Colorado 80202

MO.PUBLICSERVICE COMM

3.18 Program 902

Program 902 is service which is designed for customers whose usage varies throughout the day. The service is marketed through authorized representatives of Qwest. The service is available on a presubscription basis in areas where Qwest has purchased equal access facilities; Dial Up access is provided for the origination and termination of intrastate, intraLATA calls. Customers using outbound service arrangements may also subscribe to Inbound Toll Free Service. The Minimum Service Period for Service is one month. Under this arrangement, service is provided at the rates set forth below. All calls are timed and billed in six second increments. Customers may also obtain a Connections Calling Card for use when traveling. This service is provided at a rate of \$.25 per minute; a per call charge of \$.25 is also applicable. Such calls are timed and billed for an initial period of one minute; usage thereafter is timed and billed in six-second increments.

(C)

| | PEAK HOURS | OFF-PEAK HOURS |
|---------------------|------------|----------------|
| Direct Dial Service | \$0.1490 | \$0.1290 |
| Inbound Service | \$0.1490 | \$0.1490 |

ISSUE DATE: June 23, 2003

EFFECTIVE DATE: July 23, 2003

CANCELLED
October 1, 2014
Missouri Public
Service Commission
JL-2015-0065
MO2003-004

RECEIVED

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES [E] 6 1996

3.18 <u>Program 902</u>

MISSOUR, Public Service Commission

Program 902 is service which is designed for customers whose usage varies throughout the day. The service is marketed through authorized representatives of Qwest. The service is available on a presubscription basis in areas where Qwest has purchased equal access facilities; Dial Up access is provided for the origination and termination of intrastate, intraLATA calls. Customers using outbound service arrangements may also subscribe to Inbound Toll Free Service. The Minimum Service Period for Service is one month. Under this arrangement, service is provided at the rates set forth below. All calls are timed and billed in six second increments. Customers may also obtain a Connections Calling Card for use when traveling. This service is provided at a rate of \$.25 per minute; a per call charge of \$.25 is also applicable. Such calls are timed and billed for an initial period of one minute; usage thereafter is timed and billed in six (6) second increments. Directory Assistance Service is provided at a rate of \$.65 per call.

| | PEAK HOURS | OFF-PEAK HOURS |
|---------------------|------------|----------------|
| Direct Dial Service | \$0.1490 | \$0.1290 |
| Inbound Service | \$0.1490 | \$0.1490 |

All Material Shown on this Page Is New.

CANCELLED

JUL 2 9 2003
Public Service Commission

ISSUE DATE: December 6, 1996

EFFECTIVE DATE: January 6, 1997

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity

Director

Qwest Communications Corporation

555 17th Street

Denver, Colorado 80202

MO.PUBLICSERVICECOMM

JAN -6 1997

3.19. Program 527

Program 527 is available to customers who purchase a Qwest operated satellite dish through an authorized representative of the Company. Under this arrangement, customers subscribe to One Plus - Direct Dial and/or Inbound Toll Free Service. Customers must commit to a minimum service period of twelve months and will receive a satellite and programming services at reduced cost; customers who cancel service prior to the expiration of the minimum service period shall be responsible for the entire cost of the satellite facility. Such services are provided at a rate of \$.199 per minute; calls are timed and billed for an initial period of thirty (30) seconds; usage thereafter is timed and billed in six (6) second increments. In addition, Customers may also obtain a Connections Calling Card for use when traveling. One Plus - Direct Dial and/or Inbound Toll Free Service access to the network is furnished on a presubscription basis from end offices directly served by the Company. Under this arrangement, Customers commit to a Minimum Monthly Usage level of \$100.00 per month. A monthly fee of \$10.00 is also applicable for each toll free number utilized by the Customer.

(C)

ISSUE DATE: June 23, 2003

EFFECTIVE DATE: July 23, 2003

CANCELLED October 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JL-2015-0065 MO2003-004

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AND RATES

DEC . 3 1995

3.19. <u>Program 527</u>

MISSOUR: Public Service Commission

Program 527 is available to customers who purchase a Qwest operated satellite dish through an authorized representative of the Company. Under this arrangement, customers subscribe to One Plus - Direct Dial and/or Inbound Toll Free Service. Customers must commit to a minimum service period of twelve months and will receive a satellite and programming services at reduced cost; customers who cancel service prior to the expiration of the minimum service period shall be responsible for the entire cost of the satellite facility. Such services are provided at a rate of \$.199 per minute; calls are timed and billed for an initial period of thirty (30) seconds; usage thereafter is timed and billed in six (6) second increments. Directory Assistance Service is provided at a rate of \$.65 per call. In addition, Customers may also obtain a Connections Calling Card for use when traveling. One Plus - Direct Dial and/or Inbound Toll Free Service access to the network is furnished on a presubscription basis from end offices directly served by the Company. Under this arrangement, Customers commit to a Minimum Monthly Usage level of \$100.00 per month. A monthly fee of \$10.00 is also applicable for each toll free number utilized by the Customer.

All Material Found on this Page Is New.

CANCELLED

JUL & 9 2003

JUL & 9 2003

Public Service Commission

ISSUE DATE: December 6, 1996

EFFECTIVE DATE: January ED 199

BY: Mr. Joseph T. Garrity

Director

Qwest Communications Corporation

555 17th Street

Denver, Colorado 80202

MO.PUBLICSERVICE COMM

JAN -6 1997